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RPS No. NIAH Reg. No. ITM Townland Description

1 30924006 604278, 813732 Aghacashel Detached country house built c.1800

Detail: Three-bay two-storey over raised basement country house with splayed stone steps to entrance. 
Hipped slate roof with terracotta ridge tiles, ashlar chimneystacks and cast- iron rainwater goods. Cut 
limestone walls with quoins and string course separating basement from ground floor level. Timber sash 
windows set in blind arches to ground floor with tooled limestone sills. Round-headed door opening with 
fluted stone surround and decorative fanlight. Multiple-bay two-storey outbuilding to rear yard with cut-stone 
carriage-arch opening. Ruined walled garden to east. Stone piers and wrought-iron gates to front site. House 
approached up tree-lined avenue.

2 30935002 602964, 794698 Aghamore St Mary’s Roman Catholic Church built in 1839

Detail: Detached single-cell with four-bay nave, central breakfront to gabled entrance elevation and single-
storey sacristy to north-east. Pitched slate roof with profiled cast-iron rainwater goods, stone pinnacles and 
bellcote. Cut sandstone walls with ruled and lined render to south. Pointed-arched window openings with 
cut-stone surrounds, tooled sandstone sills and stained glass windows. Pointed-arched central door opening 
with stained glass over replacement timber doors flanked by pointed-arched door openings.vDate plaque to 
breakfront. Graveyard with grave markers dating from the mid nineteenth century to present. Site enclosed by 
random coursed stone walls with decorative cast-viron gates flanked by ashlar gate piers.

3 30815012 600757, 796734 Annaduff St Ann's Church of Ireland built in 1815

Detail: Detached with four-stage entrance tower to west end, three-bay nave and vestry. Pitched slate roof 
with pinnacles to angles and cast-iron rainwater goods. Castellated tower with pinnacles. Roughcast rendered 
walls with string courses to tower. Pointed-arched window openings to nave with tooled limestone surrounds 
and hood mouldings with replacement uPVC windows to long walls and original timber fixed windows to ends 
of west wall. Pointed-arched and square-headed window openings to tower with tooled limestone surrounds 
with louvered, replacement uPVC and original fixed pane windows.vPointed-arched door opening with 
chamfered tooled limestone surround, hood moulding and replacement timber double door, accessed up 
steps. Graveyard with grave markers dating from early-nineteenth century to the present and also Waldron 
family mausoleum. Stone outbuildings to graveyard. Site enclosed by random coursed wall with wrought-
iron gates flanked by ashlar limestone gate piers. Ruin of medieval church in adjacent graveyard contains 
mausoleum.

4 618954, 800593 Corduff North Church of Ireland, Aghavas

Detail: Church and school house.

5 30803005 592674, 847802 Gubnageer St Aidan’s Roman Catholic Church built in 1831

Detail: Detached single-cell, with gabled sacristy and entrance porch added. Three-bays to nave. Pitched 
tiled roof with stone cross finials at gables. Roughcast render to walls with plinth and quoins. Pointed-arched 
openings with tooled sandstone surrounds. Replacement timber battened door with stained glass overlight. 
Stained glass windows with sandstone sills. Rose window to south elevation with hood moulding. Original 
entrance to south end with replacement timber battened door. Replacement door to porch. Interior with 
organ gallery to north end and altar to south. Square-ended chancel with exposed stone walls and open timber 
scissors roof trusses. Freestanding rendered bellcote with tiled pyramidal roof to north-west. Site accessed via 
stone clapper bridge with V-cutwaters.

6 30930001 621223, 804554 Druminshin Glebe Former Glebe House built in 1813

Detail: Detached three-bay two-storey now in use as a farm house. Hipped slate roof with ashlar 
chimneystacks, cast-iron rainwater goods and a carved stone eaves course. Coursed cut limestone walls with 
rendered central breakfront with ashlar parapet and date plaque. Stone flat-arches to window openings with 
tooled stone sills and replacement uPVC windows. Paired timber sash windows to rear elevation. Central 
bow window and flanking wings removed c.1950. U-plan multiple-bay two-storey outbuildings enclose rear 
cobbled yard.
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7 30812010 623255, 802518 Bredagh Carrigallen Roman Catholic Church built in 1846

Detail: Detached gable-fronted cruciform, two-bay nave, single-bay transepts and two-bay chancel. Single-
storey extension to chancel and south transept. Pitched slate roof with ridge cresting tiles and stone cross 
finials. Pebbledashed walls with cut stone window and door surrounds. Lancet windows with stained glass. 
Timber battened door in pointed-arch opening surmounted by stained glass tympanum. Timber pews and 
organ gallery. Altar to east set within niche. Grave markers and cast-iron bell to graveyard. Site is bounded by 
rendered wall.

8 30812003 623045, 803116 Bredagh Carrigallen Church of Ireland built in 1814

Detail: Detached single-cell Board of First Fruits style, three-bay nave with porch to south side and with 
three-stage tower to west having crenellations and pinnacles. Castellations to porch and to gable ends of 
nave. Pitched slate roof with ridge tiles. Roughcast rendered walls with tooled stone quoins and string courses 
to tower. Carved four-centred-arched door opening with block-and-start stone surround, hood moulding 
and timber battened double door. Flat-arched window openings with cut stone voussoirs, block-and-start 
surrounds and stone sills with replacement uPVC windows and traceried stained glass windows. Grave 
markers and ruin of fifteenth-century church to graveyard. Site enclosed by random stone wall with ashlar 
gate piers and cast-iron gates.

9 610424, 786877 Clooncumber Church of Ireland

Detail: Church building at crossroads

10 590819, 829290 Gowlaun Iron Works Smelter

Detail: A circular furnace with a square base which has four embrasures communicating with the bottom of 
the furnace. Iron slag adheres to the sides of the flue and there are remains of a spoil heap nearby. The base of 
a possible crane and the remains of some houses can also be seen.

11 594193, 824989 Killadiskert Kilbride Roman Catholic Church

Detail: Rectangular structure built of mortared, randomly-coursed sandstone masonry with dressed quoins

12 30924003 601739, 808738 Roscarban St Brigid’s Roman Catholic Church built in 1781

Detail: Detached cruciform, with entrance tower to north and single-storey sacristy to south. Transepts added 
c.1890. Pitched slate roof with terracotta crested ridge tiles, carved stone crosses, cast-iron rainwater goods 
and rendered chimneystack to sacristy. Pyramidal slate roof to tower. Rendered walls with corbel course to 
tower. Pointed- arched door opening has a block-and-start tooled limestone surround and battened timber 
double door. Tudor-arched door openings to transepts with overlights and sandstone block-and-start door 
surrounds. Pointed-arched window openings to nave have tooled limestone block-and-start surrounds and 
stained glass timber sash windows. Stained glass rose window to south. Cast-iron bell with cast-iron frame on 
cut limestone supports to site. Graveyard with grave markers dating from the eighteenth century to present. 
Site enclosed by a stone wall and cast-iron gates and cut limestone piers. Refurbished c.1995.

13 30925002 619437, 812292 Cully Drumreilly Church of Ireland built in 1737

Detail: Detached single-cell, with three-bay nave and porch to west end. Pitched tiled roof with stone 
bellcote, chimneystack and cast-iron rainwater goods. Pebbledashed walls with stone eaves course. Cast-iron 
double lancets with leaded lattice glazing and replacement timber windows to segmental-headed openings to 
nave with sandstone sills. Timber battened door. Variety of late medieval stone masks to elevations. Barrel-
roofed stone mausoleum and eighteenth-century grave markers to graveyard. Built by William Gore Esq. 
Cast-iron gates with limestone piers and random coursed stone walls to site.
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14 30808022 597310, 810821 Drumshanbo Methodist Church built in 1860

Detail: Detached single-cell gable-fronted three-bay with single-storey vestry to rear. Pitched tiled roof. 
Ashlar sandstone façade with pedimented gable with datestone. Pebbledashed side walls. Latticed stained 
glass lancets with tooled limestone surrounds. Timber sash windows to vestry in square-headed openings 
with tooled limestone block- and-start surrounds. Timber battened door with cast-iron hinges and a pointed-
arched carved stone surround flanked by pointed-arched lancet windows with carved surrounds and stained 
glass. Link corridor connects chapel with adjacent former manse. Cast-iron railings and gates to front of site. 
Sandstone rubble wall to west of Church running parallel to stream.

15 30815001 599562, 797530 Drumsna St Mary’s Roman Catholic Church built in 1845

Detail: Detached gable-fronted single-cell with two-stage entrance bell tower and with two- storey extension 
to chancel end. Set within its own grounds. Pitched tiled roof with pinnacles and cast-iron cross finial. 
Castellations to front gable and tower and pinnacles to tower, with entrance porch to ground with date plaque 
above. Pebbledashed walls with ashlar limestone dressings. Stained glass windows and timber battened 
double door with stained glass tympanum in pointed-arched openings. Limestone hood mouldings to front 
façade and to tower. Blind windows to ground floor and louvred opes to first floor of tower. Grave markers to 
churchyard.

16 612096, 790471 Farnaght Farnaght Hall

17 30811007 610740, 807539 Glebe St Catherine’s Church Of Ireland built in 1787

Detail: Detached four-bay double-height Board of First Fruits Church of Ireland; dated 1790, on a rectangular 
plan originally three-bay double-height single-cell comprising three-bay double-height nave opening into 
single-bay double-height chancel (east) with single-bay single-storey gabled projecting porch to entrance 
(west) front. Pitched slate roofs including pitched (gabled) slate roof (porch), clay ridge tiles with roll moulded 
clay ridge tiles (east), lichen-covered cut-limestone coping to gables on cut-limestone kneelers including 
cut-limestone coping to gable (porch) with pedimented bellcote to apex, and  cast-iron rainwater goods on 
cut-limestone eaves retaining cast-iron downpipes. Coursed rubble limestone battered walls with rough hewn 
limestone flush quoins to corners; snecked limestone walls (east) with drag edged cut-limestone flush quoins 
to corners. Pointed-arch window openings with cut-limestone sills, timber Y-mullions, and limestone ashlar 
voussoirs framing nine-over-nine timber sash windows having interlocking Y- tracery glazing bars. Pointed-
arch window opening (east) with cut-limestone mullions, and cut-limestone block-and-start surround having 
chamfered reveals with hood moulding on monolithic labels stops framing iron mesh panels over fixed-pane 
fittings having leaded stained glass panels. Pointed-arch window opening (porch) with inscribed cut-limestone 
sill (“1790”), timber Y-mullion, and limestone ashlar voussoirs framing fixed-pane fittings having interlocking 
Y-tracery glazing bars. Interior including vestibule (west); pointed-arch door opening into nave with timber 
panelled double doors having overpanel; full-height interior open into roof with limestone flagged central 
aisle between timber pews, wind braced diagonal timber boarded ceiling on carved timber cornice, Gothic-
style timber clerk’s desk with Gothic-style timber panelled pulpit on an octagonal plan, and pointed-arch 
chancel arch framing stepped dais to chancel (east) with wrought iron-detailed barely twist balusters 
supporting carved timber communion railing centred on timber altar table below stained glass memorial “East 
Window” (1888). Set in landscaped grounds with lichen-spotted limestone ashlar piers to perimeter having 
stringcourses below shallow pyramidal capping supporting wrought iron double gate.

18 30816031 608904, 796931 Mohill St Mary's Church of Ireland built in 1815

Detail: Board of First Fruits style former Church of Ireland on the site of an earlier building. Three-bay nave 
with single-bay vestry to north side, four-stage entrance tower to west end with pinnacles and half-octagonal 
chancel to west end. Pitched slate roof with coping and cast-iron rainwater goods and with cross finials 
to gables. Roughcast render to walls with rendered plinth. Rendered walls with stone string courses and 
channelled ashlar quoins to tower. Replacement timber double door and overlight to drop-arched opening 
with tooled stone surround and hood moulding. Traceried and latticed stained glass windows to nave and 
transepts within tooled drop-arched surrounds with sills and traceried three-light window to chancel. Blind 
and louvred windows and clock to tower. Church surrounded by graveyard with variety of grave markers. Site 
bounded by stone wall with squared piers and cast-iron gates.
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19 30904001 582986, 846125 Glenade Glenade Country House built in 1833

Detail: Detached three-bay single-storey over basement with Tuscan colonnade and portico to front 
elevation. Hipped slate roof with rendered chimneystacks, cast-iron rainwater goods and decorative 
modillions to eaves soffit. Ashlar limestone walls, random coursed to basement level. Timber sash windows 
and Wyatt windows to front elevation with tooled stone sills. Segmental-headed door opening with limestone 
surround, timber panelled door flanked by stained glass sidelights and with a decorative stained glass fanlight. 
Door opening set in Tuscan portico. Walled garden and ruined outbuildings to south-east of house. Glenade 
House is set in a parkland on the shores of Glenade Lough.

20 30912004 595419, 838888 Barrs West Cornacloy Arch St Michael’s RCC erected in 
1852

Detail: Freestanding cut sandstone entrance gates with flanking walls and piers, incorporating a bellcote. 
Date plaque to wall. Decorative urns to gate piers and cut stone cross to bellcote. Pointed-segmental arch 
entrance with decorative wrought-iron gates.

21 30814010 598084, 797497 Jamestown Jamestown Roman Catholic Church built in 
1812

Detail: Detached cruciform Roman Catholic church, built in 1812 as a private chapel and enlarged in 1843. 
Half-octagonal chancel at west end. Pitched slate roof with rendered bellcote to east and cast-iron rainwater 
goods. Pebbledashed walls with tooled limestone quoins and limestone eaves course. Tudor-arched door 
opening to north elevation with chamfered limestone surround and date plaque above. Flat-headed doorway 
in south wall of west end. Pointed-arched window openings with limestone surrounds, sills and replacement 
stained glass windows. Single-storey flat-roofed extension to east end.

22 586463, 831255 Killarga Old Roman Catholic Church

Detail: This is the old Roman Catholic church of Killarga, which pre-dates the present church built in 1791. 
Built of coursed limestone mortared masonry walls with good quoins. There is an external plinth on the N 
wall and there are three round-arched, splayed window openings in the S wall. In the 1940s a round-headed 
doorway survived in the W wall and there was a single round-headed window in the N wall

23 30930003 625556, 807291 Killygar Killegar Church of Ireland built in 1817

Detail: Detached single-cell, with three-bay nave, three-stage tower to the west and single- storey vestry. 
Pitched tiled roof to nave with stone chimneystack, limestone eaves course and cast-iron rainwater goods. 
Random coursed stone walls with tooled quoins and rendered pediment to east end. Pointed-arched window 
openings have tooled limestone surrounds and sills and decorative paired and traceried timber sash windows. 
Pointed- arched door opening to tower with tooled stone surround, timber battened double door and stone 
threshold. Door to sacristy has a red brick flat-arch. Castellated three-stage tower with pinnacles and string 
courses to first and second stage. Graveyard with grave markers dating from early-eighteenth century to 
present. Site enclosed by rendered wall and cast-iron gates flanked by carved stone piers.

24 30930005 625925, 806504 Killygar Killegar Country House built in 1813

Detail: Detached eight-bay two-storey country house, with basement level to rear elevation. Pitched slate 
roof with terracotta ridge tiles and ashlar chimneystacks. Two-bay pedimented breakfront to principal south-
east-facing elevation with projecting end bays. Rendered walls with tooled stone string course to breakfront 
and end bays. Square- headed window openings with tooled limestone sills and timber sash windows, 
round- headed in blind arched openings in end bays. Derelict brick and cut stone entrance porch to north-
east-facing side elevation with timber sash windows and timber panelled double door in flat-headed opening 
with decorative doorcase flanked by side lights. Round-headed door opening with timber and glazed door to 
garden elevation flanked by engaged Tuscan columns flanked by windows. Wrought-iron railings to basement. 
Plan altered c.1940 with the removal of two rooms. Fire in 1970 destroyed many of the principal rooms in the 
house. Pedimented multiple-bay two-storey outbuilding to cobbled yard. Limestone ashlar gate piers give 
access to rear yard.
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25 30804015 597524, 845293 Kiltyclogher Former Market House built in 1831

Detail: Detached three-bay two-storey former market and court house abutting house to south, built in 1831. 
Now used as a guest house and pre-school. Hipped tiled roof with over- sailing eaves. Coursed cut stone walls 
with tooled quoins, string course and cement- based strap pointing. Replacement timber casement windows 
with label mouldings and stone sills. Segmental-headed arcade with block and start surround and round-
headed doorways timber and glazed door in east elevation. Timber panelled door serving upper floors to 
south-west with spoked fanlight. Plaque with Tottenham family coat of arms, inscription and date.

26 586020, 840491 Lurganboy Star Fort

Detail: This is a grass-covered square area with some mature deciduous trees defined by an earthen bank with 
three surviving diamond-shaped corner bastions defined by earthen banks built on a battered masonry plinth 
at the E, S and W angels. The N bastion has been levelled. There is a subrectangular area defined by earth and 
stone banks in the interior. A small modern church and graveyard enclosed within a mortared stone wall is 
built in the area of the N bastion.

27 30805026 588797, 839618 Manorhamilton Church of Ireland built in 1783

Detail: Detached single-cell, four-bay nave with projecting three-stage castellated entrance tower to west 
gable with string course, carved pinnacles and spire. Tower is flanked by lancet windows of nave. Pitched 
slate roof with ashlar sandstone chimneystack, ridge tiles and cut sandstone eaves course. Roughly dressed 
sandstone and limestone walls laid to courses. Timber battened door with cast-iron furniture, set within 
pointed-arched opening with tooled sandstone surround and steps. Date plaque above door. Decorative 
shields with date over door with label moulding. Paired louvred windows to first stage of tower with label 
mouldings and pointed and triangular-headed windows with hood mouldings to upper stages. Traceried lancet 
windows to nave with tooled limestone surrounds, sills and hood mouldings. Traceried three-light window 
to east. Grave markers and memorials of differing materials and styles to surrounding graveyard. Three-bay 
single-storey sexton’s house to south of church entrance gates. Church built on the site of the Old Barracks 
Square which was a star-shaped military fortification of c. 1700 with bastions.

28 30805013 588562, 839490 Manorhamilton Former Market House built in 1834

Detail: Detached three-bay two-storey gable-fronted former market house, set back from the road. Pitched 
roof with decorative cut stone chimneystack to rear. Ashlar façade with channelled rustication to ground 
floor and sandstone dressings and quoins. Rendered side and rear elevations. Carved stone coat of arms to 
tympanum of pediment displaying the motto ‘Patriis Virtutibus’ (by Ancestral Virtues). Timber sash windows. 
Entrance doorway to south end of façade. Central integral carriage arch with display window. Entrance door 
with stucco surround remains on façade from previous hardware store. Building flanked by tooled sandstone 
carriage arches with cast-iron gates leading to rear of site containing a number of outbuildings.

29 588798, 839625 Manorhamilton Bastioned Fort

Detail: Situated on the highest point of a hill within Manorhamilton, it would have been just NE of the original 
town. This is a square enclosure with corner bastions defined by a coursed limestone masonry wall built on a 
plinth over bedrock.

30 588341, 839790 Manorhamilton Hamilton’s Castle

31 30805033 589366, 839224 Donagh More Former Railway Station built c.1880

Detail: Detached six-bay single-storey former railway station, built c.1880 as part of the Sligo, Leitrim 
and Northern Counties Railway. Now in use as a private dwelling, with extensions to rear. Replacement 
pantiled roof with yellow brick and cut stone and rendered chimneystacks. Limestone rock-faced walls with 
yellow brick quoins and plinth course. Segmental-headed openings with red and yellow brick surrounds. 
Replacement timber windows. Replacement timber and glazed door. Site bounded by rendered wall to front 
with garden to rear.
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32 589322, 839118 Donagh More Manorhamilton Mart

Detail: Manorhamilton Mart, Station Road, Manorhamilton

33 30805020 588587, 839509 Manorhamilton Terraced three- bay three- storey house built in 
1885, Gilbert’s Pharmacy

Detail: Terraced three-bay three-storey house with shopfront and single-storey extension to rear. Pitched 
slate roof. Rendered walls with stucco quoins, plinth and shop surround. Plain stucco window surrounds with 
replacement timber windows. Replacement display window and door to shopfront. Decorative stone date 
plaque to facade. Stone outbuildings to rear of site.

34 588541, 839553 Manorhamilton Former Ulster Bank building

35 30805022 588535, 839559 Manorhamilton Corner three- bay three- storey house with attic 
built c.1830, T.A. Golden

Detail: Pitched slate roof with cast-iron rainwater goods supported on stone corbels and ashlar 
chimneystacks. Cut random coursed limestone façade and rendered gable. Timber panelled door with brass 
door furniture, carved timber overlight and rendered surround to house door. Timber sash windows with 
tooled limestone block-and-start surrounds and stone sills. Replacement timber shopfront to ground floor 
with metal gate. Cutstone three-storey return with two-storey extension. Laneway to north elevation leading 
to rear yard with random stone outbuildings. Fronts directly onto the street.

36 30805024 588554, 839616 Manorhamilton North Leitrim Glens Centre, former Methodist 
Church built c.1820

Detail: Detached with a three-bay nave and advanced gable-fronted porch. Renovated and extended to east 
and north in 1995 and now used as a theatre. Pitched slate roof with stone chimneystacks, stone coping and 
rooflight. Weather vane to porch. Ruled-and- lined render to walls with stucco quoins. Lancet windows to 
nave and triple lancet to porch. Tudor-arched entrance openings to porch. Modern entrance porch to north 
of original entrance. Interior with ornate gallery. Rendered gate piers, one with cast-iron post box, to front of 
site. Cast-iron gate and piers to south-west.

37 30805007 588507, 839583 Manorhamilton Milestone

Detail: Carved sandstone milestone, erected c.1840, set on footpath at corner of Main Street and New Line. 
Bench mark to base. Inscription set into recessed face has been eroded and is now illegible.

38 30805005 588407, 839602 Manorhamilton Courthouse built in 1835

Detail: Detached three-bay single-storey court house. Hipped slate roof M-profile and with chimneystack to 
rear. Roughly dressed random coursed limestone walls with yellow brick cornice. Double timber sash windows 
with spoked fanlights over in recessed round- headed openings with cut sandstone surrounds. Replacement 
timber door with fanlight to round-headed opening with stone surround. Timber battened door with overlight 
to north elevation. Flat-roofed former fire engine house recessed to south side of court house. Building 
accessed through cut limestone piers having wrought-iron gates. Front of site now used as a car park.

39 30805010 588512, 839563 Manorhamilton Three-bay three-storey house end of terrace 
built c.1820, Manor Chemists

Detail: Integral carriage arch, shopfront and five-bay two-storey return. Pitched slate roof with rendered 
chimneystacks. Rendered façade with stucco quoins and raised stucco pediments to windows. Stucco pilasters 
flanking doorway supporting cornice and replacement fascia. Replacement shopfront. Timber panelled door 
with petal fanlight above in square-headed opening, leading to upper storeys. Timber sash windows to façade 
and return. Stone wheel guards to corner leading to laneway.
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40 588537, 839436 Manorhamilton Old Protestant Church

Detail: This was the old Protestant church of Manorhamilton, probably built in the 17th century, and 
abandoned in 1783 when the present church within the bastioned fort c. 300m to the NE was built. The 
church is a rectangular structure built of randomly coursed masonry with walls surviving complete. There is a 
large window opening in the E gable, and a round-headed doorway and single bellcote in the W gable. There 
are three smaller openings in the S wall, while most of the N wall does not survive.

41 30907002 586022, 840517 Barrackpark Lurganboy Church of Ireland built in 1862

Detail: Detached single-cell, with five-bay nave, entrance porch and vestry to rear. Pitched corrugated-iron 
roof with bellcote to west. Corrugated-iron walls. Pointed-arched windows with plain or etched glazing and 
coloured glass. Cast-iron lattice windows to west. Pointed-arched door opening to porch with timber battened 
door and ironwork. Graveyard enclosed by stone wall and wrought-iron pedestrian gate with grave makers 
dating from the mid-nineteenth century to present. Decorative wrought-iron gates and pedestrian steps and 
gate to front of site. Building is located within a late-16th century earthen star fort.

42 586242, 840509 Barrackpark Old Schoolhouse

43 30805002 588313, 839718 Clooneen Artisan Dwelling, 18 Castle Street built c.1890

Detail: Terrace of six two- and three-bay two-storey houses, with gables and dormer windows to façade. 
Pitched tiled roofs with red brick and rendered chimneystacks, cast-iron rainwater goods and bargeboards. 
Squared coursed limestone walls with tooled quoins. Replacement timber and uPVC doors and windows with 
brick surrounds. Returns and extensions to rear. Single-storey coursed random limestone outbuildings to 
some rear sites.

44 30805002 588320, 839717 Clooneen Artisan Dwelling, 17 Castle Street built c.1890

Detail: Terrace of six two- and three-bay two-storey houses, with gables and dormer windows to façade. 
Pitched tiled roofs with red brick and rendered chimneystacks, cast-iron rainwater goods and bargeboards. 
Squared coursed limestone walls with tooled quoins. Replacement timber and uPVC doors and windows with 
brick surrounds. Returns and extensions to rear. Single-storey coursed random limestone outbuildings to 
some rear sites.

45 30805002 588326, 839714 Clooneen Artisan Dwelling, 16 Castle Street built c.1890

Detail: Terrace of six two- and three-bay two-storey houses, with gables and dormer windows to façade. 
Pitched tiled roofs with red brick and rendered chimneystacks, cast-iron rainwater goods and bargeboards. 
Squared coursed limestone walls with tooled quoins. Replacement timber and uPVC doors and windows with 
brick surrounds. Returns and extensions to rear. Single-storey coursed random limestone outbuildings to 
some rear sites.

46 30805002 588329, 839715 Clooneen Artisan Dwelling, 15 Castle Street built c.1890

Detail: Terrace of six two- and three-bay two-storey houses, with gables and dormer windows to façade. 
Pitched tiled roofs with red brick and rendered chimneystacks, cast-iron rainwater goods and bargeboards. 
Squared coursed limestone walls with tooled quoins. Replacement timber and uPVC doors and windows with 
brick surrounds. Returns and extensions to rear. Single-storey coursed random limestone outbuildings to 
some rear sites.

47 30805002 588334, 839713 Clooneen Artisan Dwelling, 14 Castle Street built c.1890

Detail: Terrace of six two- and three-bay two-storey houses, with gables and dormer windows to façade. 
Pitched tiled roofs with red brick and rendered chimneystacks, cast-iron rainwater goods and bargeboards. 
Squared coursed limestone walls with tooled quoins. Replacement timber and uPVC doors and windows with 
brick surrounds. Returns and extensions to rear. Single-storey coursed random limestone outbuildings to 
some rear sites.
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48 30805002 588340, 839710 Clooneen Artisan Dwelling, 13 Castle Street built c.1890

Detail: Terrace of six two- and three-bay two-storey houses, with gables and dormer windows to façade. 
Pitched tiled roofs with red brick and rendered chimneystacks, cast-iron rainwater goods and bargeboards. 
Squared coursed limestone walls with tooled quoins. Replacement timber and uPVC doors and windows with 
brick surrounds. Returns and extensions to rear. Single-storey coursed random limestone outbuildings to 
some rear sites.

49 30805003 588348, 839705 Clooneen Artisan Dwelling, 12 Castle Street built c.1890

Detail: Terrace of eight two-bay two-storey houses, built c.1890, with gables to façade and single-and two-
storey extensions to rear. Pitched slate roofs with rendered chimneystacks and bargeboards. Roughly dressed 
random coursed limestone to facades with smooth render to rear and gable ends. Red brick surrounds to 
openings. Replacement uPVC and timber doors and windows with brick surrounds. Number 10 has original 
timber sash windows to rear elevation. Single-storey coursed random stone outbuildings to rear of site.

50 30805003 588353, 839702 Clooneen Artisan Dwelling, 11 Castle Street built c.1890

Detail: Terrace of eight two-bay two-storey houses, built c.1890, with gables to façade and single-and two-
storey extensions to rear. Pitched slate roofs with rendered chimneystacks and bargeboards. Roughly dressed 
random coursed limestone to facades with smooth render to rear and gable ends. Red brick surrounds to 
openings. Replacement uPVC and timber doors and windows with brick surrounds. Number 10 has original 
timber sash windows to rear elevation. Single-storey coursed random stone outbuildings to rear of site.

51 30805003 588357, 839698 Clooneen Artisan Dwelling, 10 Castle Street built c.1890

Detail: Terrace of eight two-bay two-storey houses, built c.1890, with gables to façade and single-and two-
storey extensions to rear. Pitched slate roofs with rendered chimneystacks and bargeboards. Roughly dressed 
random coursed limestone to facades with smooth render to rear and gable ends. Red brick surrounds to 
openings. Replacement uPVC and timber doors and windows with brick surrounds. Number 10 has original 
timber sash windows to rear elevation. Single-storey coursed random stone outbuildings to rear of site.

52 30805003 588361, 839694 Clooneen Artisan Dwelling, 9 Castle Street built c.1890

Detail: Terrace of eight two-bay two-storey houses, built c.1890, with gables to façade and single-and two-
storey extensions to rear. Pitched slate roofs with rendered chimneystacks and bargeboards. Roughly dressed 
random coursed limestone to facades with smooth render to rear and gable ends. Red brick surrounds to 
openings. Replacement uPVC and timber doors and windows with brick surrounds. Number 10 has original 
timber sash windows to rear elevation. Single-storey coursed random stone outbuildings to rear of site.

53 30805003 588366, 839690 Clooneen Artisan Dwelling, 8 Castle Street built c.1890

Detail: Terrace of eight two-bay two-storey houses, built c.1890, with gables to façade and single-and two-
storey extensions to rear. Pitched slate roofs with rendered chimneystacks and bargeboards. Roughly dressed 
random coursed limestone to facades with smooth render to rear and gable ends. Red brick surrounds to 
openings. Replacement uPVC and timber doors and windows with brick surrounds. Number 10 has original 
timber sash windows to rear elevation. Single-storey coursed random stone outbuildings to rear of site.

54 30805003 588370, 839687 Clooneen Artisan Dwelling, 7 Castle Street built c.1890

Detail: Terrace of eight two-bay two-storey houses, built c.1890, with gables to façade and single-and two-
storey extensions to rear. Pitched slate roofs with rendered chimneystacks and bargeboards. Roughly dressed 
random coursed limestone to facades with smooth render to rear and gable ends. Red brick surrounds to 
openings. Replacement uPVC and timber doors and windows with brick surrounds. Number 10 has original 
timber sash windows to rear elevation. Single-storey coursed random stone outbuildings to rear of site.
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55 30805003 588374, 839682 Clooneen Artisan Dwelling, 6 Castle Street built c.1890

Detail: Terrace of eight two-bay two-storey houses, built c.1890, with gables to façade and single-and two-
storey extensions to rear. Pitched slate roofs with rendered chimneystacks and bargeboards. Roughly dressed 
random coursed limestone to facades with smooth render to rear and gable ends. Red brick surrounds to 
openings. Replacement uPVC and timber doors and windows with brick surrounds. Number 10 has original 
timber sash windows to rear elevation. Single-storey coursed random stone outbuildings to rear of site.

56 30805003 588379, 839678 Clooneen Artisan Dwelling, 5 Castle Street built c.1890

Detail: Terrace of eight two-bay two-storey houses, built c.1890, with gables to façade and single-and two-
storey extensions to rear. Pitched slate roofs with rendered chimneystacks and bargeboards. Roughly dressed 
random coursed limestone to facades with smooth render to rear and gable ends. Red brick surrounds to 
openings. Replacement uPVC and timber doors and windows with brick surrounds. Number 10 has original 
timber sash windows to rear elevation. Single-storey coursed random stone outbuildings to rear of site.

57 30805029 588888, 839723 Manorhamilton St. Clare's Roman Catholic Church built c.1885

Detail: Detached five-bay nave, six-bay side aisles, two-bay chancel and four-stage bell tower with 
castellations. Pitched slate roof with cross finials and stone coping and cast-iron rainwater goods. Pyramidal 
slate roof to bell tower with weather vane. Coursed rock- faced limestone walls with buttresses and string 
courses. Dressed and carved limestone door and window surrounds. Paired pointed-arched windows to side 
aisles and ogee- headed windows to clerestorey with rose window and pair of traceried pointed windows in 
west gable and four-light traceried window in east end with hood moulding with corbel stops. Single and 
paired ogee-headed and pointed windows to tower. Pointed-arched door opening in tower with hood moulding 
and corbel stops. Shouldered-arched door opening in west gable with sculpted tympanum with figures and 
foliage and with timber battened double doors. Four-bay vestry with triple-ogee light, carved stone chimney 
and recent extension to south-east corner of chancel. Church is set back from road on an elevated site with 
grave markers of parish priests ranging in date from 1887 to 1967. Bounded by snecked rock-faced wall with 
dressed coping and dressed gate piers with stone cross finials.

58 578203, 835153 Kilmore Parke's Castle

Detail: The tower house was within a subrectangular bawn defined by a masonry wall which survives almost 
complete with its original wall-walk and crenellations with gun loops. The bawn has a two-storey gatehouse at 
the centre of the E side with an entrance passage. There are circular corner-towers at the NW and NE angles, 
smaller corner- turrets at the SW and SE angles, and an outer moat on the W, N and E sides, while the S wall 
backs on to the lake. The foundations of rectangular outbuildings were found against the E, S and W walls.

59 30806008 580220, 831408 Drumahaire Abbey Hotel built c.1860

Detail: Detached seven-bay two-storey double-pile hotel with projecting entrance bay with pyramidal roof and 
gabled dormer lights. Pitched slate roof, currently being rebuilt. Rendered chimneystacks. Ransom coursed 
limestone with red brick dressings and rendered walls to side and rear and with cut stone relieving arches to 
ground floor windows. Timber casement windows with stone sills and brick surrounds. Upper windows have 
gables with carved bargeboards. Replacement glazed timber door with brick surround and fanlight. Carved 
stone head over doorway at south end of façade.

60 30806013 580543, 831271 Drumahaire Drumlease Church of Ireland built in 1806

Detail: Comprises three-bay nave with single-bay chancel, vestry and porch. Three-stage tower with clock, 
castellations and pinnacles. Pitched slate roof with stone finials and rendered chimneystack to vestry. 
Pebbledashed walls with limestone sills, dressings and hood mouldings to windows. Tooled pointed-arched 
windows with limestone tracery and stained glass to rear wall of nave and with timber tracery to front. Square-
headed openings to second stage of tower. Timber battened double door to tower with carved drop-arched 
surround. Date plaque above door. Grave markers to site ranging in date from mid-nineteenth century to the 
present. Site bounded by rubble limestone wall with dressed limestone gate piers with stile and cast-iron gate.
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61 580398, 831009 Drumahaire Old Hall

Detail: This is a hall-castle, possibly of 13th-century date, which was known as O’Rourke’s Hall. The surviving 
remains are a single-storey rectangular structure built of mortared limestone walls, the stone of which is 
probably derived from quarries immediately adjacent to the SE and NW. The walls are ivy-covered but there 
were four round-headed window embrasures in each long wall as illustrated by Grose, all of which are now 
robbed-out. There is a destroyed doorway at the S end of the NW wall, which is approached from the SW by 
an unexcavated shelf of rock, and this is probably the original entrance. A destroyed doorway with two steps 
down inside it at the E end of the NE wall might be an inserted feature.

62 30806001 579890, 831537 Drumahaire Former water mill built c.1800

Detail: Former water mill complex on the Bonet River, built c.1800, now used as a National Monuments 
works depot. Detached two-pile seven-bay two-storey former corn mill with tower at north end and 
nineteenth- and twentieth-century extensions to rear. Hipped slate M-profile roof. Squared random coursed 
limestone walls with tooled quoins. Block- and-start window surrounds with replacement timber windows. 
Two segmental-headed carriage arches to facade, rebuilt c.1990. Integral carriage arch to north with cut stone 
segmental arch. Rear extension is two-storey with coursed random stone walls and hipped slated roof. Mill 
stones to exterior. Roughcast rendered modern outbuilding and limestone outbuildings to north-east. Modern 
building to south. Coursed random stone boundary wall with cast-iron gates and railings.

63 579884, 831552 Drumahaire Turbine - Dromahair National Monuments 
Depot

Detail: Turbine, National Monuments Depot, Dromahaire

64 30806005 580134, 831474 Drumahaire St. Patrick's Roman Catholic Church built 1889

Detail: Detached with half-octagonal chancel, porches and sacristy to five-bay nave. Pitched slate roof with 
cast-iron finial, ashlar bellcote and stone corbels supporting cast-iron rainwater goods. Rock-faced Ballisadore 
limestone walls with plinths and buttresses. Date plaque above porch door. Carved stone surrounds to 
windows and doors. Ogee- headed lancet windows to nave and double traceried windows in pointed openings 
to chancel, all with stained glass. Paired ogee windows to sacristy. Pointed-arch doorway in west gable with 
hood moulding, relieving arch of alternate smooth and rock-faced voussoirs. Timber and glazed double door 
with steps. Cast-iron finial and cut stone relieving arch above shouldered-arch opening with glazed timber 
door. Grave markers to graveyard. Site bounded by roughly dressed limestone walls.

65 30806006 580185, 831456 Drumahaire Milestone

Detail: Painted carved stone milestone, erected c.1850, with inscriptions indicating distances to ‘D.Keeran 9 
Carrick 27 Sligo 11 M.Hamilton 9’. Set against garden wall of house.

66 30806014 580515, 831209 Drumahaire Milestone

Detail: Painted carved sandstone milestone, erected c.1850, with inscription in recessed face reading 
‘M.HAMILTON 9, BUNDORAN 25, E.SKILLEN 34’. Milestone is set at base of stone boundary wall to Church 
of Ireland graveyard.

67 30806017 580419, 831056 Drumahaire Lodge built c.1800

Detail: Detached three-bay two-storey with dormer floor house. Gables to façade and south- west elevation. 
Pitched slate roof with rendered chimneystacks and timber bargeboards. Roughcast rendered walls with 
plinth course. Replacement timber casement windows with tooled stone sills. Gabled modern porch, tiled 
threshold and leaded stained glass windows to timber entrance door and sidelights. Timber battened doors 
to rear with limestone thresholds and bootscraper. Two-storey rectangular bay to south-east elevation. Later 
single- and two-storey extensions to rear. Sandstone flags to rear of site. Site bounded by random coursed 
limestone wall with disused entrance to south-east having cast-iron piers and gates. Present entrance to 
north-west with cut stone piers and wrought-iron gate. Roofless fortified house to rear, built in 1626.
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68 30914003 580624, 830224 Killananima Dromahair Former Railway Station built c.1880

Detail: Detached three-bay two-storey former railway worker’s house, built as part of the Sligo, Leitrim and 
Northern Counties Railway, with lean-to extension to east. Now in use as a private dwelling. Pitched tiled 
roof with oversailing eaves and ruled-and-lined render to chimneystacks. Rock-faced limestone and rendered 
walls with stone and stucco dressings. Timber sash and replacement window. Original door opening has been 
moved.

69 30806019 580678, 830267 Killananima Goods shed, former Dromahaire railway station

Detail: Three-bay single-storey former goods shed, built c.1880 as part of the Sligo, Leitrim, and Northern 
Counties Railway. Pitched slate roof, decorative timber bargeboards with projecting slate canopies over 
entrances. Cast-iron rain water goods. Random coursed limestone walling with raised rock-faced quoins. 
Segmental-headed arches to east and west walls with sandstone block-and-start surrounds. Square-headed 
window openings with stone lintels and block-and-start surrounds and stone sills. Station platform and 
coursed random stone water tower with rock-faced quoins, cast-iron rain water goods and segmental-headed 
windows to west.

70 30806020 580707, 830313 Killananima Goods Shed, former Dromahaire railway station

Detail: Six-bay two-storey outbuilding, built c.1880 as part of the Sligo, Leitrim and Northern Counties 
Railway. Pitched slate roof with cut stone chimneystacks and slate canopies over entrances with decorative 
bargeboards. Roughly dressed random coursed limestone walls. Segmental and square-headed openings, 
windows having stone sills and guard rails.

71 30806021 580662, 830307 Killananima Former railway warehouse Dromahaire railway 
station

Detail: Detached six-bay three-storey former railway warehouse, built c.1880 as part of the Sligo, Leitrim and 
Northern Counties Railway. Four-bay single-storey extension abutting west gable. Pitched slate roof. Roughly 
dressed random coused limestone walls with tooled quoins. Square-headed and segmental-headed brick 
arched openings. Window openings with large stone lintels and sills. Replacement timber casement windows 
with block-and-start brick surrounds. Roughly dressed random coursed outbuilding to south with brick 
dressings and corrugated-iron roof.

72 30914002 580639, 830271 Killananima Heather Lodge built in 1909, Dromahair Station

Detail: Detached three-bay two-storey former railway building, built as part of the Sligo, Leitrim and Northern 
Counties Railway, with gabled breakfront to centre and lean-to extension to rear. Pitched slate roof with 
terracotta ridge cresting and finial. Brick chimneystacks with terracotta pots. Snecked rock-faced limestone 
with red brick string course, dressings and quoins. Date plaque in breakfront. Flat-headed single and paired 
timber sash windows with stone sills. Timber door with overlight and triangular-headed window in breakfront. 
Detached four-bay single-storey outbuilding to rear with corrugated-iron pitched roof and over-sailing eaves 
and random coursed limestone walls with brick dressings.

73 30914001 580085, 828108 Carrowcrin St. Mary's Roman Catholic Church built in 1859

Detail: Detached single-cell with entrance tower to west and single-storey chancel to east. Pitched slate 
roof with cast-iron rainwater goods. Snecked limestone walls with eaves course, diagonal buttresses and 
date plaque to front wall. Pointed-arched window openings to nave with tooled limestone surrounds, hood 
mouldings and decorative timber tracery. Pointed-arched window openings to east and west ends have masks 
to dripstops. Pointed-arch door opening with timber sheet door to projecting tower with tooled limestone 
chamfered surround and hood moulding flanked by pointed-arched door openings in nave. Cast-iron vehicular 
and pedestrian gates flanked by ashlar gates piers to front of site. Church located on elevated site in a rural 
setting.
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74 30808001 597124, 811141 Carricknabrack Former goods shed Drumshanbo railway station 
built c.1885

Detail: Detached single-bay single-storey former goods shed, built as part of Drumshanbo Railway Station. 
Now in use for storage. Pitched slate roof with brick chimneystack. Roughly dressed random coursed 
limestone walls with brick dressings to gable eaves. Fixed window with stone sill to segmental-headed window 
opening. Modern opening to south gable and blocked square-headed opening to west elevation. Limestone 
former station platform to north with section of railway track.

75 30808002 597163, 811165 Carricknabrack Water Tower Drumshanbo railway station built 
c.1885

Detail: Freestanding water tower at Drumshanbo Railway Station. Now disused. Random coursed limestone 
walls with round-arched openings and surmounted by cast-iron water tank. Timber battened door with 
overlight and window with cast-iron frame.

76 30808003 597181, 811150 Carricknabrack Station House Drumshanbo railway station 
built c.1885

Detail: Detached five-bay two- and three-storey former railway station at Drumshanbo. Now used as a house. 
Set in its own grounds. Pitched slate and tiled roofs with stone and rendered chimneystacks. Terracotta ridge 
cresting and cast-iron rainwater goods. Roughly dressed random coursed limestone and pebbledashed walls 
with gable-fronted porch with slated roof. Brick dressings to gable eaves. Replacement uPVC windows with 
segmental heads and stone sills. Timber door to projecting porch.

77 30808004 597270, 811100 Carricknabrack St. John's Church of Ireland built 1829

Detail: Board of First Fruits style Church of Ireland church, with three-bay nave, projecting chancel, porch to 
north end and two-stage tower with castellations, pinnacles, string course. Pitched slate roof and pedimented 
gables. Cut limestone walls with eaves course, plinth and quoins. Stained-glass lancets and traceried tudor-
arched east window with hood mouldings and sandstone surrounds. Timber battened double doors set in 
pointed- arched opening with carved limestone and sandstone surround. Graveyard with grave markers, 
bounded by random stone wall with cut llimestone piers and cast-iron gate.

78 30808028 597561, 811078 Drumshanbo St. Patrick's Roman Catholic Church built 
c.1880

Detail: Detached on a T-plan with bell tower and porches to northern gable and transepts. Pitched slate roof 
with bronze cross finials. Copper roof to bell tower and statue of St. Patrick in round-headed niche to lowest 
stage. Random dressed sandstone walls and plinth with string course to tower and with roughly-dressed 
quoins and surrounds to openings. Lancet windows with stained glass and pointed-arched windows to porches 
and west gable. Timber doors. Variety of grave markers to graveyard. Site bounded by random sandstone and 
rendered walls with wrought-iron railings, rendered gate piers and cast-iron gates.

79 30808014 597376, 810951 Drumshanbo Former National Irish Bank built in 1903

Detail: Corner-sited three-storey bank with three-bay frontage to two streets, with Dutch gables to corner 
bays and three-bay two-storey return to lesser street with projecting single- storey annexe. Pitched slate roof 
with brick chimneystacks and cast-iron rainwater goods. Brick walls with sandstone dressings. Single-pane 
timber sash windows in segmental- headed openings with terracotta label mouldings. Corner-sited entrance 
with projecting carved pedimented doorcase and timber panelled double door. Shopfront comrpising three-
light window. Side entrance with brick round-headed opening, hood moulding with timber panelled door. 
Recessed side entrance porch with round-headed opening and hood moulding, all in brick and approached by 
steps. Building fronts directly onto streets.
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80 30808015 597375, 810883 Drumshanbo Berry’s Tavern built c.1850,

Detail: Terraced five-bay two-storey house with 1980s pubfront. Pitched slate roof with rendered 
chimneystacks. Shells set decoratively in render to façade with stucco quoins and plinth. Replacement uPVC 
windows with block-and-start surrounds and sills. Timber door with overlight and block-and-start surround. 
Integral carriage arch to north end. Shopfront with display windows flanking double doors and rendered fascia 
board. Building fronts directly onto street.

81 597367, 810923 Drumshanbo Elevated road/pedestrian area with cut stone 
retaining wall & steps

82 597739, 811326 Drumshanbo Drumshanbo Bridge, Cavan & Leitrim Railway

83 30814002 597998, 797736 Jamestown Weir - 4 bay sluice bridge built in 1882

Detail: Sluice gates on the River Shannon with concrete and stone cutwaters, steel-framed parapet to 
pedestrian footbridge.

84 30814006 598065, 797578 Jamestown Jamestown Arch and walls built in 1627

Detail: Sections of town walls, built in 1627 by order of King James I and altered c.1830. Jambs of a town gate 
survive in the northern section. Parts of town wall to the west, south and eastern perimeters of the town. 
Walls comprise sandstone rubble with lime mortar. The northern gate has been repaired in the past.

85 30814003 598002, 797663 Jamestown Former mill stores and workhouse built c.1730

Detail: Detached four-bay two-storey former mill stores, built c.1730, with single-storey carriage arch bay 
attached to south-east end, as noted by modern plaque. Converted to workhouse during the mid nineteenth 
century and now used as an agricultural outbuilding. Hipped corrugated-iron roof. Random coursed limestone 
walls with rubble infill to the ground floor. Window openings with stone lintels and arches. Replacement 
double entrance doors. Wheel guards to carriage arch. Flagstones to interior.

86 30814011 598084, 797483 Jamestown Three-bay two- storey house built c.1820

Detail: Detached three-bay two-storey house with pitched slate roof with ridge tiles, coping stones and 
rendered chimneystacks. Roughcast render to walls with quoins and recessed plinth. Replacement timber and 
uPVC windows. Segmental-headed doorway with console brackets, cobweb fanlight and traceried sidelights 
with replacement timber panelled door. Site bounded by roughcast rendered wall to west and random stone 
wall to southern side.

87 598005, 797470 Jamestown West Wall, Jamestown

Detail: The town was completely defended by a town wall which had bastions at the four corners and two 
demi-bastions at the centre of the long E and W walls. A length of town wall survives at the N end of the W side 
of the town. A section of the town wall also survives at the S end of the W side of the town. Its arch was taken 
down after it was damaged in 1973. Two in-turned piers survive, creating a passageway together with adjacent 
parts of the town wall.

88 30814015 598028, 797195 Jamestown Gatelodge to Jamestown House built c.1830

Detail: Detached hexagonal-plan former gate lodge now derelict. Hipped slate roof and red brick 
chimneystack. Roughcast rendered limestone walls. Flat-headed window openings with tooled limestone sills 
and timber sash and casement windows. Ashlar gate piers with wrought-iron gates to south of gate lodge.
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89 30814012 598114, 797429 Jamestown Former coach house built c.1820

Detail: Detached six-bay two-storey former coach house, built c.1820, with two-bay pedimented breakfront 
and half-octagonal rear return. Hipped slate roof with ridge tiles and ashlar chimneystack. Limestone 
and sandstone roughly dressed random coursed walls with quoins and tooled stone eaves course. Partly 
blocked-up segmental-arched integral carriage arch openings with cut limestone jambs and brick arches to 
breakfront and returns. Replacement timber casement windows with brick and cut limestone surrounds and 
stone sills. Windows inserted into door openings. Cut stone oculus to tympanum. Replacement timber and 
glazed door to return. Ruinous roughcast rendered outbuildings to north surrounding central yard. Single 
ashlar gate pier to north.

90 30814009 598073, 797469 Jamestown Tower built c.1820

Detail: Circular-plan ornamental tower and demesne wall. Roughly dressed random coursed limestone 
elevations to tower with castellations and modillions. Door opening in south with limestone surround. Later 
door opening inserted to north with timber door and red brick surround. Located on north-west corner of 
estate boundary wall.

91 30815004 599377, 797414 Drumsna Cut Stone Gateway built c.1850

Detail: Gates and gate lodge at the former entrance to Charlestown House. Now disused. Square-profiled 
tooled limestone gate piers with tooled caps and cast-iron gates hung from decorative fist-shape hinges. 
Pedestrian gate to north-east. Detached two-bay single-storey roughcast rendered gate lodge with chamfered 
corners and hipped slate roof having over-sailing eaves. Now derelict.

92 599459, 797069 Drumsna Drumsna Quay

93 30815009 599400, 797359 Drumsna Two storey house built c.1800

Detail: Terraced multiple-bay two-storey house with integral carriage arch. Pitched tiled roof with rendered 
chimneystacks. Ruled-and-lined render to façade with plinth. Decorative stucco quoins, label mouldings to 
window openings. Block-and-start style door surround with timber panelled door and cast-iron petal fanlight. 
Timber sash windows, six-over- six to first floor and two-over-two to ground, with stone sills. Timber battened 
door to segmental-headed integral carriage arch with stucco hood and keystone. Fronts directly onto the 
street.

94 30816005 608506, 796876 Mohill St. Anne's Convent of Mercy built in 1879

Detail: Detached five-bay three-storey Sisters of Mercy Convent, extended to north c.1925. Set within its own 
grounds. Porch to front with stone cross finial and return to rear. Pitched and hipped slate roofs with rendered 
chimneystacks. Pebbledashed walls with rendered quoins and sill courses. Segmental-headed door opening 
in pitched roof porch with overlight, timber double doors and stucco hood moulding. Replacement uPVC 
windows in segmental-headed openings with block-and-start stucco surrounds. Statue in pointed- arched 
recess in first floor above entrance with hood moulding and flanked by windows. Timber panelled double 
doors in porch. Rendered boundary wall with railings to front of site. Convent cemetery to north.

95 30816006 608520, 796859 Mohill St. Anne's Roman Catholic Chapel built c.1930

Detail: Detached gable-fronted Roman Catholic chapel with four-bay nave and single-bay half- octagonal 
chancel to west end, attached to south side of Sisters of Mercy Convent. Single-storey vestry to south 
side. Pitched and hipped slate roof with carved stone cross finials, cast-iron rainwater goods and rendered 
chimneystack. Rendered walls. Pointed- arch door opening in east gable with stucco hood moulding. Stained 
glass lancets with block-and-start stucco surrounds, paired to nave. Triple-light window over entrance door.

96 608896, 797108 Mohill Tower, Mohill Castle

Detail: Only part of a bawn wall extending NE from the base of a circular corner-tower remain of what was a 
17th-century house and bawn. The castle later became a school, but the tower of the bawn was reduced to its 
present height only in 1977.
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97 30816020 608858, 797039 Mohill Former Hunt Memorial Parochial Hall built in 
1893

Detail: Detached three-bay part two-storey, part double-height former parochial hall. Now used as a primary 
school. Return and single-storey extension to rear. Pitched-slate roof with terracotta ridge tiles and red brick 
chimneystacks with terracotta pots and carved timber bargeboards. Red brick walls with rendered plinth. 
Pointed-arched windows to front elevation with brick hood mouldings, stone sills and with timber casement 
windows with stained glass, surmounted by gables with carved bargeboards topped by terracotta finials. 
Other windows are timber casement with hood moulding to that in façade. Pointed-arched door opening with 
timber battened door in brick porch attached to north end of building. Limestone date plaque with brick hood 
moulding to front elevation. Random stone wall with cast-iron railings and squares stone piers with pyramidal 
caps bounding front of site.

98 30816017 608846, 796982 Mohill End of terrace four-bay three- storey double- 
pile house built c.1820

Detail: Shopfront to ground floor with return and outbuildings to rear. Pitched slate roof with rendered 
chimneystacks. Random stone façade with parapet, brick eaves course and cast-iron tie. Timber three-over-
three sash windows with sills and brick surrounds to second floor and timber six-over-six sash windows with 
square limestone jambs and brick heads to first floor. Timber panelled door to house with engaged columns, 
entablature and fanlight in round-headed opening with step. Timber shopfront to ground floor with timber 
and timber and glazed double doors with overlight flanked by timber display windows with pilasters, double 
console brackets and fascia. Random stone and corrugated-iron outbuildings to rear.

99 30816009 608724, 796913 Mohill Former National Irish Bank built c.1910

Detail: Detached multiple-bay two- and three-storey double-pile Art Nouveau bank with an advanced gable-
fronted bay to west and porch to east. Pitched slate roof with rendered chimneystacks and terracotta ridge 
tiles. Roughcast render to walls with tooled stone quoins, plinth, string course, parapet and cornice. Entrance 
porch with semi-circular pediment and double timber panelled doors. Second door opening with timber and 
glazed panelled door with concrete hood approached by steps. Timber sash windows with stone block-and-
start surrounds. Circular windows in front and eastern elevations with stained glass panes in eastern elevation. 
Stone plinth with cast-iron railings to front. Bank fronts directly onto street.

100 30816047 608523, 796750 Mohill St. Patrick’s Roman Catholic Church built in 
1886

Detail: Detached gable-fronted with nine-bay nave and side aisles. Three-stage tower to front elevation with 
pinnacles, castelleations and crosses, designed in 1936 by Thomas Francis McNamara. Pitched slate roof 
with wrought-iron crosses on gables. Ruled-and-lined render to walls with plinth and tooled stone quoins. 
Pointed-arched window and door openings with brick surrounds. Stained glass to windows. Traceried four-
light east window and two-light window with brick surround and oculus over entrance doorway. Replacement 
glazed and timber entrance doors with mosaic over. Replacement timber battened doors to each end of 
façade. Statue of St. Patrick and louvred stained glass windows and oculi to tower. Interior floor and ceiling 
remodelled in the 1960s. Site bounded by concrete wall. Church is set within its own grounds with concrete 
steps connecting building to street.

101 30816036 608802, 796542 Boeeshil Ashbrook House, former fever hospital, built in 
1841

Detail: Detached nine-bay two-storey on a H-plan. Now used as a nursing home. Two-storey returns and 
single-storey range to rear. Pitched slate roof with coping and terracotta ridge tiles. Rendered chimneystacks 
expressed in gables. Snecked and ashlar elevations with tooled quoins. Replacement timber casement 
windows and limestone sills. Segmental-headed door opening within glazed porch. Set within garden, 
bounded by squared random stone wall and ashlar gate piers.

102 608648, 799815 Drumkilla Old Glebe House
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103 30935010 609898, 793997 Rinn Former Steward’s House, Lough Rynn Estate 
built c.1850

Detail: Detached three-bay two-storey T-plan former steward’s house, built c.1850 in a Tudor Gothic style. 
Now used as a private house. Multiple pitched slate roofs with cut stone, rendered and brick chimneystacks. 
Cut stone coping to gables. Random coursed cut stone walls with plinth. Projecting entrance porch with 
monopitched slate roof. Square- headed and Tudor-arched window openings with tooled stone surrounds, 
timber casement and uPVC windows. Gablet window to rear elevation. Tudor-arched door openings with 
tooled stone surrounds, timber panelled door to porch and replacement battened door, sidelight and overlight 
to rear. Stone and timber sheds to rear of site. Site bounded by random rubble wall and set within mature 
gardens. Lead water tank to rear of site.

104 30935011 609874, 793931 Rinn Forge, Lough Rynn Estate built c.1840

Detail: Detached three-bay two-storey former forge with two-bay single-storey extension to east. Now 
disused. Pitched slate roof with stone and rendered chimneystacks to rear, timber bargeboards and some 
cast-iron rainwater goods. Random coursed cut stone walls. Block-and-start surrounds to timber windows 
with limestone sills. Block-and-start surrounds to square-headed integral carriage arches with cut stone 
voussoirs. This building is separate from the main outbuilding complex of estate. Adjacent to forge is a stone 
lined well with cut stone cover with remains of stone mortice.

105 30935009 609887, 793976 Rinn Weighing scales, Lough Rynn Estate erected 
c.1860

Detail: Freestanding cast-iron weighing scales and weigh bridge in the farmyard at Lough Rynn estate. 
Now disused. With cylindrical base, shaft and fluted domes cap. Straight arm with handle held in place by 
latch. Incised scale with hook to end from which weights were once suspended. Decorative bracket to shaft. 
Adjacent cast-iron weigh bridge set within cast-iron frame. High relief casting bears manufacturer’s name ‘R. 
for Shaw & Co., Liverpool’.

106 609885, 793937 Rinn Saw Mill, Lough Rynn Estate

107 30935007 609915, 793889 Rinn Farmyard complex c.1840, Lough Rynn Estate

Detail: Farmyard complex, built c.1840 and extended in 1858. Currently disused. Comprises four detached 
outbuildings around central courtyard, with further enclosed courtyard to north-west, accessed through cast-
iron gates. Pitched slate roofs with cut stone chimneystacks, cast-iron rainwater goods and dormer windows 
and rooflights. Random coursed limestone walls with dressed quoins. Block-and-start surrounds to windows 
and some doors. Timber sash and casement windows with block-and-start surrounds. Variety of timber doors. 
Cut stone bellcote to gable of north-west range with cast-iron weathervane. Complex bounded by random 
coursed cut stone walls with cut stone piers and cast-iron gates. Further cast-iron gates lead to a walled 
garden.

108 30935008 609927, 793842 Rinn Former estate office built c.1850, Lough Rynn 
Estate

Detail: Detached two-pile two-bay one-storey with attic former estate office recently used as restaurant but 
now disused. Pitched slate roofs with brick chimneystacks, timber bargeboards, cast-iron rainwater goods and 
cast-iron finials to gables. Random coursed cut stone walls with dressed limestone quoins. Timber casement 
windows with brick surrounds and limestone sills. Sash windows to first floor. Timber battened door with 
pointed arch brick surround and limestone keystone to north. Dormer and oriel windows to east elevation. 
Glazed timber porch with monopitched slate roof to south elevation. Set at edge of farmyard with stone walls 
separating.
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109 30935006 609823, 793665 Rinn Walled garden complex built in1859, Lough 
Rynn Estate

Detail: Walled garden comprising four separate gardens, terraced towards Lough Rynn and bounded by 
random coursed stone walls. Access to first garden through cut stone piers with hipped slate canopy supported 
on timber brackets with limestone corbels. Garden contains stone outbuildings with slate roofs to south wall. 
Entrances in south wall to remaining three gardens. Pointed-arched openings with sandstone voussoirs and 
block- and-start surrounds. South-west garden contains glass house with castellated stone plinth walls. Three 
southern gardens have limestone steps leading between them descending westwards. Two-storey octagonal 
viewing turret or summer house, built in 1867 at north-west corner of south-east garden. Slate roof with cast-
iron weather vane. Random coursed stone walls. Pointed-arched openings with dressed stone surrounds. Two 
cast-iron balconies. Steps leading from gardens to lakeside terminating in pointed- arched and segmental-
headed openings with timber battened doors.

110 609789, 793717 Rinn The Tower, Walled Garden, Lough Rynn Estate

111 30936017 610021, 793821 Rinn Lough Rynn House built in 1832

Detail: Detached seven-bay two-storey over basement Tudor Revival country house of irregular plan, 
extended to east in 1889. Multiple pitched slate roofs with cut stone chimneystacks to eastern block, cut 
stone finials to gables, cast-iron and lead rainwater goods. Cut limestone walls with string courses. Square-
headed chamfered mullioned windows with label mouldings. Drew’s addition contains floor to ceiling windows 
to ground floor containing much elaborate stained glass. Canted-bay window to garden elevation. Gable- 
fronted entrance porch with segmental-headed opening, tooled moulded stone surrounds, date ‘1889’ above 
door in decoratively carved panels, surmounted by finely carved crest containing word ‘Salve’. Timber door 
with iron studs and wrought-iron handle. Limestone slabs to entrance. Doorbell set within carved circular 
panel. Limestone steps to entrance landing. Original round-headed entrance with block-and- start tooled 
moulded surround, timber battened door and stone steps to entrance. Cut stone wall to east with terracotta 
railings and decorative wrought-iron gates. House abutted by cut stone outbuildings to west.

112 30935005 609941, 793534 Rinn Boat House, Lough Rynn Estate built in c.1860

Detail: Single-cell boathouse with man-made waterway leading from boathouse to lake. Pitched decorative 
slate roof with cast-iron cresting and finials, timber bargeboards and timber battened gable. Random course 
stone walls with openings to front and rear. Stone steps lead to stone parapet running along waterway.

113 30936019 609975, 793823 Rinn Former stable block built in 1858, Lough Rynn 
Estate

Detail: Detached multiple-bay two-storey L-plan former stable block. Currently disused. Steeply- pitched 
roofs with gabled dormers, cut stone chimneystacks, stone coping to gables with wrought-iron finials. 
Random coursed stone walls with cut stone detailing to opening surrounds. Variety of window openings with 
timber sash and casement windows with stone sills. Slate canopy over four-centred integral carriage arches 
with timber and glass double doors. Buttress to rear supporting chimneystack. Site bounded by random 
coursed stone walls with cut stone piers and cast-iron gates. Cast-iron piers with wrought-iron gates situated 
to west of stable block. This stable block lies to the west of another.

114 609892, 793504 Rinn Mac Raghnaill’s Castle- tower house

Detail: The castle is a rectangular structure with battered walls and rounded corners, surviving to H of c. 7m, 
except for much of the S and E walls. A destroyed doorway towards the W end of the S wall leads through a 
lobby to the ground floor, which has the remains of an E-W barrel vault and a simple light in every wall except 
the S. A mural stairs rises eastwards from the lobby.
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115 30932001 608829, 795387 Clooncahir Swiss Cottage built c.1870

Detail: Detached three-bay two-storey Swiss Cottage with veranda to ground floor and balcony to first 
floor of entrance front. Pitched widely-oversailing slate roof gabled to elevations with red brick decorative 
chimneystacks, cast-iron rainwater goods and decorative bargeboards. Timber-framed walls with decorative 
nogging and tiles and a brick plinth course. Decorative timber to balcony and veranda. Timber double 
casement windows. Timber and glazed door with original door furniture to front elevation, approached by 
steps and timber half door to rear elevation. The Swiss Cottage is located in Clooncahir Woods on the outskirts 
on Mohill.

116 30932002 609476, 794859 Clooncahir Mohill Lodge built c.1885

Detail: Detached single-bay two-storey gable-fronted lodge, probably to the designs of Thomas Drew. Now 
disused. Pitched slate oversailing roof with brick chimneystacks, timber bargeboards and terracotta finial 
to gable. Coursed cut stone walls with sandstone plinth, red brick to first floor and string course. Timber 
bay windows to ground and first floors with paired leaded lights separated by panels of terracotta tiles. Oriel 
window to south elevation. Entrance door with slate canopy supported by timber brackets, segmental- 
headed opening with tooled stone surround and limestone steps. Timber battened door. Timber fence to front 
of site.	

117 609281, 794344 Clooncahir Lough Rynn Post Office

118 609295, 794788 Clooncahir Clooncahir House, Lough Rynn

119 30936004 611272, 790910 Farnaght Lough Rynn Estate Boys School

Detail: Detached four-bay single-storey with attic former primary school, built c.1870, now in domestic use. 
Pitched slate roof with decorative timber bargeboards and brick chimneystacks. Random coursed stone walls 
with cut stone quoins. Window openings to gable end with red brick surrounds. Stone and timber lintels to 
façade and rear elevation with replacement uPVC windows. Projecting gable-fronted porch to façade with 
shoulder-arched opening, brick surround and stone steps to entrance. Replacement uPVC door. Original 
entrance to site was over single-span stone bridge.

120 30936011 610392, 792581 Clooncoe Clooncoe House, Lough Rynn

Detail: Detached three-bay two-storey house, built c.1800, with return to rear. Pitched tiled roof with 
rendered chimneystacks with terracotta pots. Former thatched roof removed in 1975. Rendered walls with 
projecting central gable-fronted cut-stone porch with pitched slate roof. Timber sash windows with tooled 
limestone sills. Glazed and panelled door with overlight. Set in mature garden. Detached two-bay two-storey 
squared-stone outhouse situated to north-east of main structure, built c.1800, now used as an antique shop. 
Abutted by stone shed with lean-to slate roof. Stone lintels and sills to openings with replacement windows. 
Segmental-headed opening to south gable end. Site bounded by random coursed stone wall.

121 30936010 610649, 791715 Clooncoe The Pheasantry, former game keeper’s house 
built c.1838, Lough Rynn

Detail: Detached four-bay single-storey with attic former game keeper’s house, now in use as holiday home, 
with a number of stone outbuildings to site. Pitched slate roof with rooflights, cut stone chimneystack and 
decorative timber bargeboards to gable ends. Random coursed stone walls with roughly tooled quoins. Cut 
stone projecting porch. Window openings with stone lintels and sills. Replacement timber casement windows. 
Replacement battened door. This complex of structures is set back from the road. Date carved on quoinstone.
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122 30936009 611439, 791473 Farnaght Former gate lodge Lough Rynn Estate, built 
c.1850

Detail: Detached two-bay single-storey with attic gable-fronted former gate lodge, now vacant. Pitched slate 
roof with oversailing eaves, cut stone chimneystack and decorative timber bargeboards. Random coursed 
stone walls. Tooled limestone lintels to side-sliding timber sash windows with limestone sills and brick 
surrounds. Projecting lean-to entrance porch to east with shouldered-arched opening with cut stone lintel, red 
brick surround and timber battened door. Stone outbuilding with pitched slate roof to north-west. Set behind 
random coursed stone wall with rock-faced cut stone piers to estate.

123 611503, 791472 Farnaght Boundary wall and Lych gate, Church of Ireland 
Graveyard

124 30936008 611504, 791366 Farnaght St Mary’s Church of Ireland Church built in 1853

Detail: Detached two-cell Gothic Revival Church of Ireland church, with five-bay nave, two-bay chancel, 
projecting gable-fronted entrance porch and projecting three-stage castellated gargoyled tower to façade. 
Vestry to north elevation. Pitched slate roofs with cut stone chimneystack to vestry, Celtic cross finials to 
gable ends and entrance porch. Random coursed cut stone walls with quoins. Buttresses to tower. West 
elevation with stone steps leading to vaults accessed through segmental-headed battened door. Door 
openings have chamfered surrounds. Pointed-arched entrance to porch with limestone steps, tooled block-
and-start surround and latticed timber door. Shouldered-arched opening to sacristy with timber battened 
door. Lancet window openings with tooled chamfered surrounds containing leaded lattice windows and 
stained glass windows. Lancet openings to chancel with hood-mouldings and stained glass windows. Site 
bounded by random coursed wall to roadway. Cast-iron railings separate church from graveyard. Graveyard 
containing pre-1700 grave markers, recumbent grave slabs and gravestones, wrought-iron grave markers and 
present day upright graves. Earliest date visible on marker is 1814.

125 30936006 611329, 791017 Farnaght Limekiln

Detail: Detached T-plan single-storey gable-fronted possible kiln, built c.1840 into natural slope. Now 
derelict. Pitched slate roof with circular brick chimneystack and brick cornice. Ashlar stone to front gable and 
random coursed stone to other elevations with roughly-dressed quoins. Vent window openings with brick 
surrounds. Door opening to east elevation with red brick surround. Segmental-arched opening to front with 
dressed voussoirs and wrought-iron gate. Random stone retaining walls lining entrance to kiln.

126 30936003 611621, 790428 Farnaght Former dispensary built in c.1850

Detail: Detached four-bay single-storey former dispensary, built c.1850, now derelict. Hipped slate roof with 
red brick chimneystacks. Random coursed stone walls with tooled quoins. Timber casement windows with 
limestone sills, lintels and block-and-start surrounds. Projecting gable-fronted ashlar porch with decorative 
timber bargeboard and shouldered-arched opening. Timber battened door with limestone steps. Random 
coursed stone outbuilding to rear. Site bounded by rubble stone wall.

127 612061, 790456 Farnaght Former RIC barracks - Farnaght Post Office

128 574979, 854267 Tawly Mass Rock

129 30801004 578700, 857957 Duncarbry Tullaghan House built c.1830

Detail: Detached four-bay two-storey house with full-height canted bays to façade and western elevation. 
Porch added to façade. Hipped slate roof with rendered chimneystacks. Ruled- and-lined render to walls. 
Timber sash windows. Timber panelled door in flat-headed opening with stucco surround. Two-storey random 
stone outbuilding with slate roof and brick chimneystack to east. Circular-plan random stone gate piers and 
cast-iron gate. House set in own grounds with rear elevation backing onto the street, bounded by random 
sandstone wall with cut stone piers and cast-iron gates and railings.
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130 30801001 578650, 858337 Tullaghan Tynte Lodge and folly towers built c.1750

Detail: Detached five-bay two-storey country house with D-plan porch, bowed end bays to façade and six-
bay two-storey extension to rear. Walls of demolished return now form a courtyard. Pitched slate and tiled 
roofs with rendered chimneystacks with terracotta pots. Ruled-and-lined render to walls. Replacement uPVC 
windows. Timber panelled door to side elevation, approached by stone steps. Some openings have been 
blocked up. Derelict two-storey stone outbuilding with cut stone voussoirs to openings and a pitched roof. 
Single-storey derelict byres to south-west. Series of walled gardens and enclosures with castellated random 
stone folly tower with gun loops on cliff-top to north. Freestanding castellated folly tower to south-west with 
roughly coursed random stone and fossilised stone to walls.

131 578627, 857840 Duncarbry Stone Cross

132 578807, 857607 Duncarbry Duncarbry Castle, Kinlough Road

133 30902004 583202, 856768 Mullanaleck Former flax mill built c. 1800

Detail: Detached three-bay split-level former flax mill on the Drowes River with external water wheel to 
south. Pitched slate roof. Random coursed stone walls. Modern lean-to extensions to north and east.

134 30902003 583180, 856789 Mullanaleck Former corn mill built c. 1800

Detail: Detached four-bay split-level former corn mill on the Drowes River with external water wheel to north. 
Pitched slate roof. Random coursed stone walls. Red brick and stone surrounds to window and door openings. 
Mill race runs to west of building. Millstones to front of site. Millwheel and mill building refurbished c.1996.

135 581969, 855339 Kinlough Old Church

Detail: The church is a rectangular structure built of randomly coursed mortared limestone walls. 
Quoinstones and cut-stone architectural features have largely been removed, except the head of a round-
headed window in the E gable. There is a doorway, now lintelled but originally round-headed, towards the W 
end of the S wall and a robbed window towards the E end of the S wall. There are holes for four corbels in the N 
wall and four corbels in the S wall at the W end for a gallery.

136 30802002 581710, 855361 Kinlough Kinlough House built c.1800

Detail: Detached T-plan five-bay two-storey over basement country house, built by Robert Johnston. Now 
in ruins. Roof has been removed. Two ashlar chimneystacks with string courses. Sandstone walls with ruled-
and-lined render and tooled limestone quoins and string course. Window openings with tooled limestone 
surrounds and sills. Those to ground floor are set within round-headed recesses. Scar of removed Doric portico 
to facade with tripartite window and pediment above. Segmental-arched openings to basement with cast-iron 
railings. Kinlough House was formerly the home of the Johnston family.

137 581736, 855391 Kinlough Kinlough House - Stable Block

138 30802007 581449, 855363 Kinlough St. Edan's Roman Catholic Church built in 1854

Detail: Detached cruciform Roman Catholic church comprising three-bay nave with two-bay chancel and 
transepts. Pitched slate roof with stone cross finials and bellcote. Random squared coursed stone walls 
with buttresses, plinth, tooled stone quoins and render to rear. Timber battened doors to transepts in 
depessed-arched openings with chamfered surrounds. Paired lancet stained glass windows surmounted by 
trefoil windows to nave with cut stone surrounds and quatrefoil stained glass windows to transepts with cut 
stone and yellow and red brick surrounds. Traceried four-light window to chancel with rose window above. 
Shoulder-arched triple-light window to sacristy. Three-bay entrance front with double-height advanced 
central bay with bellcote surmounted by stone cross finial and flanked by lancet windows of nave. Pointed 
door opening with date plaque above. Grave markers to graveyard. Ashlar stone piers to entrance gates with 
domed capstones.
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139 30802004 581536, 855424 Kinlough Rossinver Church of Ireland built c.1820

Detail: Board of First Fruits style church comprises three-bay nave with three-stage castellated tower. Pitched 
slate roof with cast-iron rainwater goods, which empty into stone drains. Random coursed stone walls to 
nave with quoins, battered plinth, buttresses and quatrefoil tooled stone vents. Random coursed stone and 
pebbledash to tower with stucco quoins and sandstone string courses. Leaded and latticed and replacement 
windows to round-headed openings with tooled stone surrounds. Timber panelled door to tower within 
round-headed opening. Timber battened door with square-headed tooled stone surround to north wall of 
nave. Interior retains features such as gas lamps, bellcote, cantilevered stone staircase and ceiling cornices. 
Church is set back from road and is bounded by random coursed stone walls with carved sandstone gate piers 
with cast-iron gates. Former pedestrian gate to Kinlough House to south of tower and former three-bay single-
storey Church of Ireland primary school with random coursed walls and pitched salte roof to north of entrance 
gates.

140 592312, 849746 Gubalaun Graveyard Church of St Mogue

Detail: Church of St. Mogue, Gobalaun, Rossinver

141 30803001 592699, 848670 Gubalaun Rossinver Post Office built in 1926

Detail: Detached four-bay two-storey house, built by Mr. John Crowel, with post office to ground floor. 
Pitched slate roof with rendered chimneystacks. Whitewashed walls with rendered plinth course. Timber 
sash windows with stucco surrounds and stone sills. Replacement uPVC windows to rear elevation. Projecting 
gable-fronted windbreak with replacement timber door and overlight. Cast-iron post box and timber name 
board to front wall. Outbuilding to south-east with pitched corrugated-iron roof and whitewashed walls. Two-
bay two-storey outbuilding to west end with whitewashed walls with external steps leading to upper storey, 
abutting west gable of post office building.

142 592013, 846774 Tullyskeherny Church of Ireland

143 577284, 841962 Lugnafaughery Glencar Church of Ireland

144 586138, 843699 Mullies Roman Catholic Church of the Annunciation

145 580969, 841785 Gorteenaguinnell St. Osnat’s Roman Catholic Church

146 30804003 597377, 845424 Kiltyclogher Kiltyclogher Church of Ireland built c.1860

Detail: Detached church comprising three-bay nave, single-bay vestry and entrance porch. Pitched slate 
roofs with eaves brackets. Cut stone bellcote to south-west gable with weather vane. Stone chimneystack to 
vestry. Squared limestone blocks, built to courses, with tooled sandstone dressings. Paired latticed lancet 
windows with tooled stone surrounds. Rose window to south-east gable. Pair of trefoil windows above vestry 
door. Timber battened entrance door with cast-iron furniture set in tooled ogee-headed surround with hood 
moulding. Grave markers to church grounds. Site bounded by random coursed stone wall with ashlar gate 
piers.

147 30804014 597471, 845125 Kiltyclogher St. Patrick's Roman Catholic Church built 
c.1840

Detail: Detached church comprising six-bay nave with side aisles, transepts and sacristy to south-west. 
Pitched slate roofs with stone corbels and stepped gables with stone cross finials. Coursed rock-faced 
sandstone walls with buttresses and cut stone plinth course. Pointed-arched lancet windows to clerestorey 
and round-headed lancets to ground floor of aisles with stained glass windows, cut stone dressings and hood 
mouldings to gable ends. Paired lancets to upper level of transepts and sacristy. Traceried triple-lancet 
window to south end. Pointed-arched entrance doorway with hood moulding and timber battened double 
door. Square-ended chancel with open timber trussed roof. Altar at south end, arcaded side aisles. Church set 
in graveyard with twentieth-century grave markers. Cast-iron bell to south. Site bounded by pebbledashed 
wall with piers and cast- iron gate.
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148 30804008 597542, 845305 Kiltyclogher Seán MacDermott monument erected in 1940

Detail: Freestanding crystalline Irish limestone statue of Seán MacDermott, a leader of the Easter 1916 
Rising. Carved by Albert Power and located at the central cross roads of Kiltyclogher. Set on a stone plinth with 
plaques to front and rear. Statue stands against a section of wall, representing an elevation of Kilmainham 
Gaol.

149 578688, 836316 Carrickanurroo Dovecote

Detail: It is on the grounds of Newtown Manor, a large house that was built between 1835 and 1910 but which 
is no longer extant. The pigeon house is a circular tower with a doorway at N. There was a floor 2.8m above 
ground level and there are eight tiers of pigeon-holes with brick divisions at the first floor with a large opening 
on the S side. The exterior is rendered with a string course over the ground floor and the first floor, and there 
are dainty crenellations on the parapet.

150 578624, 836215 Cartron Old Church of Ireland

151 581174, 835391 Lugalustran Roman Catholic Church of Mary Mother of God

152 30912005 595427, 838918 Barrs West St. Michael's St. Michael’s Roman Catholic 
Church built in 1832

Detail: Detached two-cell church with four-bay nave, single-bay chancel and extension to rear. Pitched slate 
roof with stone crosses and cast-iron rainwater goods. Rendered walls with tooled limestone quoins and 
dressings. Pointed-arched window openings with tooled chamfered surrounds and replacement stained glass 
windows. Triple lancets in east gable. Pointed-arched door opening with tooled chamfered surround in west 
gable. Prayer plaque in west gable. Cemetery adjacent to church. Cut stone entrance gates to south of church.

153 595459, 838880 Barrs West Two Storey Farmhouse, Barrs West

154 30913001 600884, 837728 Laghty St. Mary’s Roman Catholic Church built in 1857

Detail: Detached single-cell church by Rev. John Rogan, with four-bay nave and slightly- projecting entrance 
bay with bellcote. Pitched slate roof with cast-iron rainwater goods. Random coursed cut sandstone walls 
with eaves course and date plaque to front elevation. Pointed-arched lwindow openings with tooled sandstone 
surrounds and sills. Stained glass window to front elevation is dated 1954. Pointed-arched door opening 
with tooled sandstone surround. Graveyard with grave markers dating from the mid- nineteenth century to 
present. Site enclosed by modern concrete wall, timber fence and gates. Church refurbished c.1956.

155 30913002 600906, 837619 Laghty Former gatelodge built c.1820, Glenfarne 
Demesne

Detail: Detached three-bay single-storey cruciform former gate lodge with extension to rear. Fibre cement 
roof tiles and ashlar chimneystack. Rendered walls. Replacement timber casement windows with painted 
tooled stone sills and label mouldings. Replacement glazed timber door with painted tooled stone label 
moulding. Tooled limestone gate piers and decorative cast-iron railings to front of site are former gates to 
Glencarne Demesne.

156 600821, 837529 Brockagh Lower Former Train Viaduct

157 30913004 600763, 837523 Brockagh Lower Former railway station, Glenfarne built c.1870

Detail: Detached three-bay single-storey former railway station, built as part of the Sligo, Leitrim and 
Northern Counties Railway, with two-bay two-storey extension to west. Pitched slate roof with ashlar 
chimneystacks, cast-iron rainwater goods, decorative bargeboards and a finial. Snecked stone walls and 
tooled quoins. Segmental-headed window openings with tooled sandstone surrounds and sills and timber 
sash windows. Segmental-headed door opening with tooled sandstone surround and timber door with 
iron door furniture. Stone former platform to north. Corrugated-iron former ‘Customs and Excise’ office on 
platform to east of former station.
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158 30913005 600694, 837552 Brockagh Lower Former Signal Box, Glenfarne railway station 
built c.1870

Detail: Detached square-profiled two-storey former signal box, built c.1870 as part of the Sligo, Leitrim and 
Northern Counties Railway. No longer in use. Pyramidal roof with bracketed eaves. Snecked limestone walls. 
Segmental-headed window openings to ground floor and continuous glazing to first floor. Segmental-headed 
door opening to ground floor with tooled sandstone surround. Located to west of former station.

159 30913003 600795, 837485 Brockagh Lower Former station master's house, Glenfarne 
railway station built c.1870

Detail: Detached three-bay single-storey with attic former station master’s house, built as part of the Sligo, 
Leitrim and Northern Counties Railway, with four-bay goods shed attached to rear. Now in use a private 
dwelling. Pitched slate roofs with ashlar chimneystacks, cast- iron rainwater goods and crested ridge tiles to 
goods shed. Snecked limestone walls. Square-headed and segmental-headed window openings with rendered 
and rock-faced limestone surrounds, timber sash and uPVC windows and limestone sills. Segmental- headed 
door opening set in glazed entrance porch. Site enclosed by rubble stone wall and tooled stone gate piers. 
Loading bay to west of goods shed with tooled stone surround. Bullseye window to goods shed.

160 30913006 600773, 837539 Brockagh Lower Former railway goods shed, Glenfarne railway 
station built c.1870

Detail: Detached three-bay split-level former railway goods shed, built as part of the Sligo, Leitrim and 
Northern Counties Railway. Now in use as a private dwelling. Pitched slate roof with rendered chimneystack 
and decorative bargeboards. Random coursed limestone walls with tooled limestone quoins. One original 
segmental-headed window opening to west facing side elevation, now filled in. Two large segmental-headed 
openings to the front and rear elevation are filled-in and have door openings inserted. Segmental-headed door 
opening to west facing side elevation, now filled-in.

161 583951, 832011 Socks Milestone

Detail: Milestone R287

162 581853, 830219 Cleen Former Railway Station - Bellanamore Level 
Crossing

Detail: Bellanamore level Crossing (Cleen No. 18)

163 30915002 586356, 828605 Drumkeel Three-bay two- storey farmhouse built c.1780

Detail: Detached with attic former farmhouse, no longer in use. Pitched slate roof with stone chimneystacks 
and cast-iron rainwater goods. Roughcast-rendered stone walls. Timber sash windows with tooled limestone 
sills. Replacement timber door with sidelights and overlight and tooled sandstone block-and-start surround 
with hood moulding. Gabled entrance porch removed. Two-storey stone outbuildings and coach house with 
pitched roofs to rear yard accessed through decorative wrought-iron gates flanked by ashlar piers. The house is 
located on an elevated site up a driveway with wrought-iron gates flanked by ashlar piers to roadside.

164 30915001 588350, 827868 Drumduffy Creevelea Presbyterian Church built in 1853

Detail: Detached single-cell former Presbyterian Church, with two-bay nave and gabled entrance porch. 
Consecrated as a Roman Catholic Oratory in 1913. No longer in use. Pitched slate roof with terracotta ridge 
tiles. Squared limestone walls, rendered to rear with cut-limestone buttresses. Pointed-arched window 
openings with chamfered limestone surrounds and cast-iron lattice glazing. Triple lancet windows in east 
gable. Pointed-arched door opening with timber battened door accessed up stone steps. Graveyard with grave 
markers dating from the mid-nineteenth century. Site enclosed by rubble stone wall.
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165 30807007 590989, 824522 Lugmeen St. Brigid's Roman Catholic Church built in 1869

Detail: Detached church on a T-plan with side aisles to five-bay nave, sacristy, four-stage castellated 
tower and octagonal entrance porch to west end. Pitched slate roof with coping stones, corbels and stone 
cross finials to gable-ends. Random coursed stone walls with cut stone quoins. Stained glass triple lancets 
to transepts and west gable, pointed- arch windows to aisles and drop-arched windows to clerestorey, 
segmental-headed windows and single and double light windows in pointed-arched surrounds to tower. Half-
octagonal double-height entrance porch with segmental-headed upper windows with stained glass and slated 
roof with stone corbels. Gabled entrance bay with shoulder- arched doorways with timber battened double 
doors separated by engaged column supporting statue of St. Brigid and surmounted by sculpted tympanum. 
Interior with open truss timber roof, side aisles and square-ended chancel. Date plaque to site. Graveyard with 
variety of grave markers. Site bounded by wall with cast-iron gates.

166 30807004 590717, 824365 Lugmeen Former courthouse built c.1920

Detail: Detached three-bay single-storey Arts and Crafts style gable-fronted former court house possibly 
onto front of an earlier building to form a T-plan. Possibly designed by E.H. Carson. Set back from street on 
elevated site and now disused. Pitched slate roof with over-sailing eaves, decorative sandstone corbels to front 
elevation, rooflight to rear and cast-iron rainwater goods. Roughcast rendered walls with buttresses to front 
elevation and sandstone dressings. Timber casement and replacement windows with sandstone dressings 
and timber sills. Recessed entrance flanked by two-light windows with three- light over, all with cut sandstone 
surrounds. Glazed timber door with sandstone surround. Sandstone wall and steps to front of site.

167 30807006 590873, 824089 Sheena Drumkeeran Church of Ireland built in 1828

Detail: Board of First Fruits style church comprising three-bay nave with projecting chancel, porch to north 
side of nave and three-stage tower having castellations and pinnacles. Cut random coursed sandstone walls 
with string courses to tower. Pitched slate roof. Castellations to east gable of nave. Tudor-arch door opening 
with hood moulding and tooled stone surround and timber battened door. Date plaque above door. Traceried 
and stained glass lancets to nave, tudor-arch three-light east window and square-headed blind windows, all 
with tooled stone surrounds and hood mouldings. Variety of nineteenth- and twentieth-century grave markers 
to graveyard with pyramidal mausoleum. Site bounded by random coursed sandstone walls with ruled and 
lined rendered cylindrical gate piers with domed caps and wrought-iron gates.

168 590879, 824073 Sheena Church of Ireland Church Graveyard

169 30918001 599533, 823013 Drumnafinnila St Hugh's Roman Catholic Church built in 1842

Detail: Detached T-plan church with bellcote above advanced entrance bay and sacristy to rear. Pitched 
slate roof with cast-iron rainwater goods and roof vents. Rendered walls with tooled coursed squared 
sandstone entrance bay. Date plaque above entrance. Pointed- arched window openings with stained glass. 
Pointed-arched door opening with timber battened double doors. Graveyard with grave markers dating from 
late-nineteenth century to present.

170 603239, 811255 Drumineigh Glebe Old Rectory

171 30924005 603638, 810061 Kiltubbrid Annadale country house built c.1760

Detail: Detached five-bay two-storey country house with entrance porch. Pitched slate roof with terracotta 
ridge tiles and rendered chimneystacks. Rendered walls with continuous sill course to ground floor. 
Replacement timber casement windows with tooled stone sills and original fixed pane windows to porch. 
Wyatt window to first floor. Segmental-headed door opening to porch with timber panelled door flanked by 
sidelights with leaded detailing and pilasters, approached by limestone steps. Fanlight removed and filled in. 
Multiple-bay two-storey outbuildings to rear yard with cut stone carriage arch opening and bellcote. Remains 
of walled garden to east. Graveyard and medieval church in ruins to north of house. Cast-iron entrance gates 
with cut stone piers, erected c.1850, approached by limestone steps.
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172 30924004 602321, 809380 Corglass St Brigid's Church of Ireland built in 1785

Detail: Detached single-cell church with three-bay nave, two-stage entrance tower to west and single-
storey vestry to north. Pitched slate roof with cast-iron rainwater goods, limestone eaves course and coping. 
Rendered lwalls to nave, random coursed walls to tower with string course to upper stage. Pointed-arched 
window openings to nave with timber sash windows and tooled stone sills. Pointed-arched window opening 
with timber tracery to east gable end. Pointed-arched and bullseye windows to tower. Timber sash window to 
vestry. Pointed-arched door opening with rendered surround and timber batten door. Graveyard with grave 
markers dating from the eighteenth century to present. Site enclosed by random coursed wall and wrought-
iron gates flanked by ashlar piers. Church located on elevated site overlooking Lough Scur.

173 601925, 809312 Drumcong Former narrow guage train station

Detail: CLR Railway Station, Kiltubrid

174 601972, 809282 Corglass Former narrow guage level crossing

Detail: Former CLR Level Crossing, Kiltubrid

175 601732, 808723 Roscarban Belfry on stone piers

Detail: Belfry, St. Brigid’s Roman Catholic Church, Kiltubrid

176 603289, 808396 Gowly Shell of three storey house -  
Reynolds Castle John

Detail: Reynolds Castle John, Lough Scur

177 603633, 807701 Keshcarrigan Former Garda Barracks

178 30809012 612871, 811631 Stradermot Ballinamore Church of Ireland built c.1785

Detail: Three-bay nave with projecting porch to west end and vestry. Pitched slate roof to nave with bellcote. 
Hipped slate roof to porch. Roughcast rendered walls with plinth. Random stone walls to vestry. Traceried 
stained glass lancets. Pointed-arch doorway to porch with steps, shouldered-arch doorway to vestry, with 
timber battened doors. Graveyard with grave markers. Site enclosed by random stone wall with wrought-iron 
gate and coursed squared stone piers.

179 30809023 613026, 811550 Tully Former courthouse built c.1830 - library

Detail: Detached three-bay two-storey former court house, on an L-plan with slightly-advanced end bays. 
Now in use as a research library. Modern flat concrete roof behind parapet. Cast-iron rainwater goods. Ashlar 
limestone façade with cut stone parapets, cornice and segmental-arched openings. Coursed squared stone 
side and rear elevations. Timber sash windows with continuous sill course. Gable windows have block-and-
start surrounds. Timber panelled doors with stone surrounds recessed within segmental- headed arches. 
Structure is set back from the street line and is flanked by cast-iron gates and the site is bounded by limestone 
walls. Circular-plan stone well situated to rear of site. Landscaped forecourt to front of building.

180 30809034 613330, 811739 Cannaboe Former station master’s house built c.1885 - St 
Felim’s College

Detail: Detached two-bay two-storey former station master’s house abutted by five-bay single- storey 
former railway station, now used as a community school and private residence. M-profile slate roof to house 
and pitched slate roof to station with terracotta ridge cresting and cast-iron rainwater goods. Rendered 
chimneystacks with terracotta pots. Red brick walls with vitrified and yellow brick dressings and segmental-
headed openings. Replacement uPVC windows with yellow-brick hood mouldings and with stone sills. 
Windbreak with pitched tiled roof to entrance door of house. Timber glazed door with overlight. Single-storey 
flat-roofed extension to rear.
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181 30925001 611670, 809082 Mough Lawderdale House - two storey country house 
built c.1850

Detail: Detached L-plan three-bay two-storey country house with gabled projecting entrance bay. Hipped 
corrugated-iron roof with brick and ashlar chimneystacks, bargeboards and a tower, built in 1983. Roughcast 
and cement rendered walls. Timber sash windows with stone and concrete sills. Timber panelled door to 
entrance bay. Two-storey stone outbuildings to rear yard. Range to east built in 1875, abutted by lean-to 
outbuilding, built c.1980. Walled garden to east of house. Ruinous private chapel to adjacent field.

182 610926, 807757 Commons Memorial walls of Fenagh Abbey

183 610926, 807757 Commons Crucifixion Plaque, Fenagh Abbey

184 30925003 617008, 813146 Corduff Corduff country house built c.1780

Detail: Detached five-bay two-storey over basement house with central half-octagonal breakfront to facade. 
Return and two-storey over basement extension to rear. Hipped slate roof with rendered chimneystacks 
and cast-iron rainwater goods. Painted random coursed stone walls. Replacement timber casement and 
sash windows and tooled stone sills. Door opening with replacement timber door accessed by stone steps. 
Enclosed cobbled yard to rear.

185 617624, 811993 Garadice House and farmyard

Detail: On the N shore of Garadice Lough. A grant of almost 1,000 acres at Garadice was made to Nicholas 
Pynnar in 1661-2. A T-shaped house has a three-bay, two-storey over basement N-facing front and a three-
bay, two-storey return at the S. It is still occupied, and is possibly of late 17th- or early 18th-century date

186 30926002 620747, 812172 Woodford Demesne Woodford House Walled Garden built c.1750

Detail: Square-plan walled garden part of Woodford demesne. Random coursed limestone walls with lime 
mortar.

187 620623, 812317 Woodford Demesne Woodford House

Detail: The house is reputedly on the site of an O’Rourke castle. All the surviving structures appear to be 
eighteenth century in date, and the house and outhouses are part of a wider designed landscape consisting of 
terraces rising above the house to the S, and two walled gardens.

188 30926004 621547, 810475 Newtowngore St. Patrick's Church of Ireland built c.1850

Detail: Detached two-cell church with four-bay nave,single-bay chancel with gabled entrance porch to 
south and vestry to north. Pitched tiled roof with carved stone crosses, double bellcote and ornamented 
corbelled eaves course. Random coursed limestone walls with ashlar buttresses and quoins. Paired lancets 
with cast-iron lattice windows to nave with decorative quatrefoils and hood mouldings over, tooled limestone 
chamfered reveals and a continuous sill course. Triple lancet to east gable with decorative dripstops. Pointed-
arched door opening to entrance porch with chamfered limestone reveals, timber battened door and flags 
to porch. Graveyard with grave makers dating from the mid-eighteenth century to present. Ruin of medieval 
church to north with bellcote and bell. Site enclosed by a random coursed limestone wall and wrought-iron 
gates.

189 594833, 805049 Drumhierny Battlebridge Lock

190 595386, 805424 Drumhierny Drumhierny Lodge
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191 30810001 595715, 804882 Leitrim Milestone erected c.1840

Detail: Limestone milestone, erected c.1840, set within random stone boundary wall. Incised lettering in 
recessed face of milestone reads ‘Carrick 4 Drumkeeran 14 M.Hamilton 26 Drumshanbo 5’. Benchmark 
incised on base of stone.

192 596266, 804900 Killarcan Canal Lock No. 16

193 599321, 805738 Keonbrook Keonbrook Country House

Detail: Two storey country house

194 599724, 804139 Gowel St. Patrick’s Roman Catholic Church

195 597598, 803200 Kiltoghert Roman Catholic Graveyard

196 607989, 804807 Corgallion Cannings Cornmill and Kiln

197 609055, 803765 Corrabeagh St. Joseph’s Roman Catholic Church

198 609623, 804689 Seltan Selton Hill Memorial

199 30811010 610720, 807424 Glebe Former Fenagh Rectory

Detail: Detached three-bay (three-bay deep) two-storey over part raised basement Board of First Fruits 
Church of Ireland glebe house, built 1829, on a T-shaped plan centred on single-bay single-storey projecting 
porch to ground floor; three-bay full-height rear (west) elevation. ‘Improved’, pre-1909, producing present 
composition. Occupied, 1911. Renovated, ----, to accommodate continued alternative use. Replacement 
hipped terracotta tiled roof on a quadrangular plan with terracotta ridge tiles, paired limestone ashlar central 
chimney stacks on cut-limestone cushion courses on roughcast bases on axis with ridge having cut-limestone 
stringcourses below capping supporting yellow terracotta tapered pots, and uPVC rainwater goods on cut-
limestone eaves. Part creeper- or ivy-covered coursed or snecked limestone walls on cut-limestone chamfered 
cushion course on coursed or snecked limestone base with cut- or hammered limestone flush quoins to 
corners; part creeper- or ivy-covered rendered, ruled and lined walls (porch) with rusticated rendered piers 
to corners. Segmental-headed window openings (porch) with cut-limestone sills, and concealed dressings 
framing fixed-pane timber fittings. Square-headed window openings in segmental-headed recesses (ground 
floor) with cut- limestone sills, and cut-limestone block-and-start surrounds framing replacement uPVC 
casement windows replacing six-over-six timber sash windows. Square-headed window openings (first floor) 
with cut-limestone sills, and cut-limestone block-and-start surrounds framing replacement uPVC casement 
windows replacing three-over-three timber sash windows. Square-headed window openings (remainder) 
with cut-limestone sills, and cut-limestone block-and-start surrounds framing replacement uPVC casement 
windows replacing three-over-three (basement), six-over-six (ground floor) or three- over-three (first floor) 
timber sash windows. Set in landscaped grounds.

200 30929002 618970, 806991 Corrawaleen St. Columba’s Church of Ireland

Detail: Detached two-cell Church of Ireland church, built in 1854, with five-bay nave, gabled entrance porch 
and vestry. Pitched roof with fibre-cement tiles, stone bellcote and corbelled eaves course. Random coursed 
limestone walls with diagonal buttresses. Lancet windows with tooled sandstone reveals and replacement 
glazing. Triple lancet to east gable. Pointed-arched door openings have tooled sandstone surrounds and 
timber batten doors with ironwork. Graveyard with grave markers dating from the mid- eighteenth century to 
present. Site enclosed by a new stone wall and original decorative cast-iron gates.
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201 30812014 623511, 803097 Clooncorick Former Manse built c.1860

Detail: Detached three-bay two-storey former manse, built c.1860, now used as a private house. Pitched 
slate roof with ridge tiles and rendered chimneystacks. Snecked limestone walls with raised tooled sandstone 
quoins on a limestone plinth with sandstone course. Brick surrounds to openings. Replacement timber sash 
windows with stone sills. Timber panelled door with Tuscan doorcase and overlight in segmental-headed 
opening and with steps. Two-storey flat-roofed extensions and outbuildings to rear.

202 30812001 622992, 803085 Bredagh Church of Ireland Old Schoolhouse built c.1840

Detail: Detached five-bay two-storey former school, built c.1840, on a T-plan with single-storey return. Now 
disused. Pitched tiled roofs with replacement brick chimneystacks and stone coping. First floor windows in 
east and west elevations are set into eaves and have stone gablets. Lean-to roof to return. Roughcast rendered 
walls. Timber casement windows with tooled stone surrounds. Tooled stone doorcase with timber battened 
door. Random stone wall encloses site. Wrought-iron gate to entrance with ashlar limestone piers and 
pyramidal caps.

203 600699, 796712 Annaduff Nesbitt Mausoleum

Detail: This is the site of an early monastery called Enach Dubh – the black marsh – which was founded by 
St Cuimín Cadhan in AD 669. The church is a rectangular limestone structure surviving to the eaves with 
dressed quoins and a modernised doorway at W but the walls are completely overgrown with ivy. There are 
two blocked rectangular windows in both the S and N walls and a single-light decorated 15th-century window 
in the E gable which is inserted over the base of a simpler window. There are two corbels with carved heads at 
roof level at the SE and SW angles.

204 600488, 795176 Derrylaur Shannon Bridge - Arched train viaduct over river

205 30817005 614058, 799908 Cloone St. James’ Tower and Graveyard, Church of 
Ireland churchyard

Detail: Freestanding three-stage bell tower of demolished Board of First Fruits style Church of Ireland church, 
built in 1822, now disused. Castellations and pinnacles to parapet. Limestone rubble walls with tooled stone 
dressings and string courses. Date plaque to south elevation. Hood mouldings to windows. Louvred windows 
to top stage. Blind window to bottom stage and blocked door which led into nave. Replacement timber 
battened door in pointed-arched opening. Later clock to oculus in south elevation. Graveyard to south of 
tower. Site enclosed by stone rubble wall.

206 618454, 800824 Aghavas St Joseph’s Roman Catholic Church

207 604389, 792070 Faulties Two storey house

208 606219, 791320 Cloonturk Roman Catholic Church
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209 30818014 & 
30818015

605117, 789939 Drumod Beg Former court house and RIC barracks built 
c.1840

Detail: Detached gable-fronted two-bay former court house, built c.1840, now used for Garda 
accommodation. Set back from the road and abutting garda station to south. Lean-to extension to rear. 
Pitched slate roof with rendered chimneystack and cast-iron rainwater goods. Random coursed limestone 
walls with tooled limestone quoins and plinth course. Double and tripartite windows to east gable, with cut 
stone relieving arch to ground floor window. Replacement timber windows throughout with tooled stone 
surrounds and sills. Windows in north wall have square heads and brick surrounds and relieving arches. 
Loop window at basement level of north wall with roughly-dressed stone surround. Replacement timber 
and glazed door in chamfered cut stone surround with steps. Site enclosed by stone walls with wrought-iron 
gate. Remains of water pump to site. Detached three-bay two-storey former RIC barracks, built c.1840, now 
used as a Garda station. Abutting former court house to north. Pitched slate roof with brick chimneystack 
and cast-iron rain water goods. Random coursed limestone walls with tooled limestone quoins and plinth 
course. Doorway set into concrete surround accessed by stone steps. Garda insignia above door. Replacement 
timber windows with tooled stone surrounds and sills to windows. Cut stone and yellow brick surrounds to 
some windows on rear elevation. Replacement timber panelled door. Site enclosed by squared stone wall and 
wrought-iron gates.

210 30818020 605245, 789708 Drumod More Former Church of Ireland school built c.1850 - 
Warren Lodge B&B

Detail: Detached four-bay single-storey former Church of Ireland school with projecting two- storey gable-
fronted bay to north end, porch to façade and extensions to rear and north end. Now used as a house. Set back 
from the road. Pitched slate roof with rendered diamond-profile chimneystacks and cast-iron rainwater goods. 
Gables over façade windows and entrance. Roughcast render to walls with tooled stone plinth. Entrance porch 
with pitched roof, tiled floor and timber panelled door with tear drop fanlight and sidelights in recessed round-
headed opening. Variety of single- and triple-light window openings with tooled stone surrounds and sills and 
timber and replacement uPVC windows. Triple-light windows in bays flanking entrance with lattice glazing. 
Random stone wall to front of site with cast-iron gates and railings with rendered plinths.

211 604586, 789555 Aughry Boat House Aughry, Dromod

212 30818013 605440, 790069 Clooncolry Former goods shed, Dromod Railway Station

Detail: Detached four-bay former goods shed with single-storey façade and double-height interior, built 
c.1880 at Dromod Railway Station. Pitched corrugated-asbestos roof with over-sailing eaves, stone corbels, 
brick chimneystack and cast-iron rainwater goods. Squared limestone walls with tooled stone quoins and 
buttresses. Block-and-start door surrounds and brick arches. Two openings have been lengthened. Timber 
battened and steel doors. Goods doorways in gables have cut stone relieving arches. Diocletion windows to 
gable ends with brick arches and stone sills. Circular pivoted windows to rear wall and square-headed timber 
sash windows with brick surrounds and stone sills to front wall and west gable. Pedestrian door in west gable 
approached by steps.

213 605472, 789997 Clooncolry Signal box, Dromod Railway Station

214 30818010 605505, 789959 Clooncolry Dromod Railway Station built c.1885

Detail: Detached four-bay two-storey station building at Dromod Railway Station, with canopy to 
platform. Abutted by single-storey outbuilding to south and return to rear. Hipped slate roof with rendered 
chimneystacks. Snecked stone walls with plinth and quoins and cut stone dressings and with segmental-
headed openings. Timber sash windows in recessed surrounds. Replacement glazed timber door with 
sidelights and overlight. Canopy has lean-to slate roof supported by chamfered timber posts. Wooden seating 
under canopy. Timber battened doors to outbuilding. Sandstone flagstones to platform.

LEITRIM COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 2023-2029 – VOLUME IV 29

Record of Protected Structures



RPS No. NIAH Reg. No. ITM Townland Description

215 30818008 605485, 789965 Clooncolry Footbridge built c. 1885, Dromod Railway 
Station

Detail: Single-span cast-iron footbridge over railway tracks at Dromod Railway Station. Bridge supported by 
cast-iron piers with foliate capitals on concrete bases. Cast-iron steps to each side rising to bridge with newel 
posts with foliate tops. Cast-iron parapets. Sides of bridge closed in with sheet metal.

216 30818006 605521, 790015 Clooncolry Former station master’s house built c.1885 
Dromod Railway Station

Detail: Detached two-bay two-storey double-pile former station master’s house at Dromod Railway Station. 
Now used as a house and museum. Projecting front porch and three- bay waiting room wing and four-bay store 
wing to ends. Pitched slate roofs with terracotta ridge cresting, rendered chimneystacks and terracotta pots. 
Red brick walls with yellow and vitrified brick dressings. Timber battened door with overlight. Timber sash 
windows with limestone sills and yellow brick hood mouldings. Waiting room has timber doors and cladding to 
platform side and signboard for station. Store wing has windows with stone and concrete lintels.

217 30818004 605483, 790095 Clooncolry Locomotive shed, Dromod Railway Station built 
c.1885

Detail: Detached two-bay single-storey engine shed at Dromod Railway Station. Pitched slate roof with 
cast-iron air-vent. Roughly dressed random coursed limestone walls with segmental-headed brick arched 
openings. Fixed windows and timber battened double doors to north end with brick eaves course. Concrete 
buttress to east elevation added c.1910. Narrow gauge track to interior. Building still used as an engine shed.

218 30935004 606961, 794187 Gortnalamph Gort House and Gate Lodge

Detail: Detached U-plan three-bay two-storey farmhouse, possibly of seventeenth-century date although 
with features of c.1780, with pedimented entrance porch. Hipped slate roof with rendered chimneystack and 
limestone eaves course. Roughcast-rendered stone wall with quoins. Replacement uPVC windows with tooled 
stone sills. Bullseye window with petal-shaped glazing bars to pedimented entrance porch. Timber panelled 
door to front entrance porch, timber battened door flanked by columns supporting flat, formerly gabled, 
canopy to side elevation, both with stone thresholds. House plan may be seventeenth-century in origin. 
Outbuildings to rear cobbled yard. Three-bay single- storey former gate lodge to front site. Pair of wrought-
iron gates discarded near gate lodge.

219 611185, 794206 Errew Shell of Country House - Lakefield House

220 30936001 611819, 793148 Gortletteragh Former Gatelodge, Lough Rynn Estate built 
c.1850

Detail: Detached single-bay single-storey with attic gable-fronted former lodge, now a house. Pitched 
slate roof with catslide roof to porch and oversailing eaves, timber bargeboards to gables and cut-stone 
chimneystacks. Random coursed limestone walls with sandstone foundation. Side-sliding timber sash 
windows with tooled limestone lintels, sills and brick surrounds. Porch to east with shouldered-arched 
opening and brick surround with timber panelled door. Set behind random coursed limestone wall with soldier 
course forming coping at entrance to Lough Rynn Estate.

221 611918, 792713 Gortletteragh St. Mary's Roman Catholic Church

222 618166, 794730 Killyvehy Old Mill

223 605280, 786212 Aghamore Roosky Lock

224 605216, 786141 Aghamore Roosky Lock/Sluice gates
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225 30937002 608905, 786469 Knockadrinan Two storey dwelling built c.1890 with public 
house - J Reynolds

Detail: Pitched slate roof with terracotta ridge tiles and rendered chimneystacks. Rendered walls. Timber 
panelled door with overlight. Timber sash windows. Shopfront comprises timber pilasters and fascia with 
dentil cornice and ceramic lettering. Central replacement door flanked by fixed pane windows with tooled 
stone sills. Stone single-storey outbuildings with pitched corrugated iron roof and ruin of a two-storey water 
mill to the rear yard.

226 594324, 800112 Townparks Water Tower

227 593738, 800093 Townparks Post Box

228 30813040 594095, 799798 Townparks Post Box erected c. 1930

Detail: Cast-iron wall-mounted post box, with ‘P&T’ emblem in Gaelic script. Manufacturer’s name ‘Jessop 
Davis Enniscorthy’ inscribed on base.

229 593988, 799696 Townparks Presentation House - detached eight bay three 
storey former barracks

230 594013, 799680 Townparks Presentation House - freestanding two bay 
single storey outbuilding

231 593778, 799749 Townparks Carved Stone Plaque, Saint George’s Church 
Grounds

232 593802, 799763 Townparks Peyton Tomb, Saint George’s Church Grounds

233 593820, 799737 Townparks Wills Tomb, Saint George’s Church Grounds

234 30813029 593677, 799670 Townparks St Georges Mausoleum erected in 1865

Detail: Freestanding Classical style mausoleum located within the grounds of Hatley Manor. Design possibly 
by William Caldbeck. Vermiculated rustication to walls with ashlar Tuscan portico surmounted by coat-of-
arms to south-west elevation. Plaque in north-west elevation. Inscription to frieze of portico reads: “The 
Mausoleum of Charles Manners St. George Esq. D. L. and J. P. County Leitrim. 1865”. Cast-iron railings with 
gates and ornate urns to gate piers bound site.

235 30813027 593814, 799639 Townparks End of terrace three-bay two- storey house built 
c.1820

Detail: End-of-terrace three-bay two-storey house, built c.1820 with 1990s timber shopfront. Pitched slate 
roof with rendered chimneystacks and cast-iron rainwater goods. Ruled- and-lined render to walls with plinth 
and quoins. Timber sash windows with stone sills. Round-headed door opening with timber panelled door, 
petal fanlight and tooled door surround.

236 30813026 593796, 799651 Townparks End of terrace three-bay two- storey former 
Roman Catholic presbytery built c.1880

Detail: Now in office use. Pitched slate roof with stone chimneystacks, cast-iron rainwater goods, terracotta 
ridge cresting and timber bargeboards. Random coursed limestone walls with stone quoins and string course. 
Modern timber fascia. Tooled limestone chamfered block-and-start window surrounds with torus moulding 
to soffits, timber sash windows with stone sills. Replacement uPVC windows to ground floor. Stilted four- 
centred door opening with timber panelled door, overlight, tooled limestone chamfered block-and-start 
surround and carved hood moulding. Blocked doorway with carved hood moulding in side elevation opening 
into churchyard.
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237 593782, 799636 Townparks Railings to St Mary’s Church

238 30813024 593785, 799615 Townparks End of terrace three-bay two- storey house 
built c.1850 - Moonstone Jewellers & Reynolds 

Butchers

Detail: Integral carriage arch and shopfronts to ground floor. Pitched slate roof with rendered chimneystacks, 
terracotta pots and cast-iron rainwater goods. Rendered walls with quoins and plinth. Segmental-headed 
integral carriage arch to east end with timber battened double doors. Segmental-headed door opening 
with timber panelled door, side and fanlights and console brackets, accessed by concrete and stone steps. 
Replacement aluminium windows with painted sills to first floor. Two late-twentieth century timber 
shopfronts to ground floor.

239 30813021 593739, 799576 Townparks “Corner six-bay three-storey public house - 
P.Flynn & Co. built c.1900”

Detail: Corner-sited six-bay three-storey house, with public house to ground floor. Stepped parapet conceals 
roof with rendered chimneystack. Ruled-and-lined render to walls with rendered quoins, plinth and cornice. 
Timber sash windows with stone sills and stucco surrounds to first floor. Fixed windows to pubfront with 
replacement glazed and timber doors and overlights. Fascia board with applied lettering and carved console 
brackets. Building curves with the street corner.

240 593780, 799445 Townparks Teagasc, Bridge Street

241 30813017 593684, 799557 Townparks Post Office built in 1907

Detail: Detached three-bay single-storey Baroque Revival style post office, with six-bay extension to east, 
added c.1960 and extension to rear. Pitched slate roof with skylights and cast-iron vents concealed by 
parapet wall with decorative cartouche bearing date. Rendered chimneystacks. Ashlar sandstone facade 
with rusticated bands to pilasters and lower courses. Dentil cornice supporting parapet with the words ‘Post 
Office’ carved into frieze. Square-headed tripartite window openings with yellow brick surrounds and timber 
top-opening windows. Sandstone doorcase with open-bed pediment, banded pilasters and lugged-and-kneed 
architrave having glazed timber door. Red brick to rear elevation with segmental-headed window, abutted by 
flat-roofed extension.

242 593693, 799337 Townparks Hoist, Quayside

243 593618, 799547 Townparks Stable Folly, Hatley Manor

244 30813044 594053, 799483 Townparks Courthouse built in 1997

Detail: Detached multiple-bay two-storey court house, completed in 1997 by Stewarts of Galway, to a design 
by Burke-Kennedy Doyle & Partners. Flat and monopitch rubber- coated roof. Concave façade is clad with 
reconstituted stone. Rendered side and rear elevations. Canopy supported on steel columns. Cedar-clad oriel 
window projecting from first floor. Oval courtyard to front with public and private parking to site. Three court 
rooms to interior.

245 593605, 799611 Townparks Glasshouse, Hatley Manor

246 593674, 799374 Townparks Old Quay Walls, Quayside

247 30813002 593741, 799331 Townparks Old Guinness Barrel Store built c. 1870

Detail: Detached four-bay two-storey former store house, now a tourist information office. Hipped slate roof 
with rendered chimneystack. Random coursed limestone walls. Replacement timber casement windows with 
concrete lintels and stone sills. Replacement glazed timber door with voussoirs to segmental-arched opening 
with block- and-start jambs. Single-storey lean-to extension to west. Cut stone gate pier and cast- iron gate 
afford access to rear site. Structure fronts directly onto the street.
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248 593762, 799342 Townparks Remains of tower/fort

Detail: Fort built in 1611. A fragment of the wall (Wth 1.4m; H 1.4m) amounting to about a quarter of a 
circular tower survives close to the bridge over the Shannon.

249 30813015 593592, 799540 Townparks Hatley Manor built c.1830

Detail: Detached five-bay two-storey over basement house with Italianate front façade and revived Gothic 
style rear elevation with slightly-projecting three-stage tower. Now in use as a conference centre. Recessed 
end bay to front elevation. Roof concealed behind parapet walls. Rendered chimneystacks. Rendered walls 
with cornice, string course, quoins and pilasters. Tooled stone crenellations to rear elevation and tower. 
Pedimented windows to ground floor front facade. Stucco surrounds to window openings with timber sash 
windows. Stained glass traceried window with hood moulding to tower. Projecting entrance porch with paired 
Ionic columns and timber panelled double doors. Entrance approached by sandstone steps. Rear elevation has 
crenellated flat-roofed porch with door. House set within own grounds, bounded by random stone wall with 
cast-iron gate and railings. Restored outbuildings to eastern yard, accessed from front of site and lane off St. 
George’s Terrace. Curvilinear glasshouse to rear garden, bounded by random coursed stone wall.

250 30813018 593713, 799570 Townparks Town Clock erected in 1905.

Detail: Freestanding clock, stepped sandstone base surmounted by four-sided pillar, supporting a four-faced 
bronze clock. Rear clock face has been removed. Clock decorated with wrought-iron dressings and bell. 
Carved panels to base with inscriptions. West panel contains copper door with clock mechanism behind. Base 
surrounded by bollards and cast-iron chain.

251 593707, 799518 Townparks Market Yard & Buildings

252 30813020 593736, 799570 Townparks Costello Memorial Chapel completed in 1879

253 30813005 593759, 799455 Townparks Former town hall built c.1830

Detail: Detached five-bay single-storey over raised basement former town hall, built c.1830. Now used as 
offices. Hipped slate roof with corbels to oversailing eaves. Random coursed cut limestone walls with render 
to raised basement, tooled stone quoins and recessed panels above openings to facade. Timber sash windows 
with tooled round-headed block- and-start surrounds and stone sills. Tooled doorcase with entablature and 
timber panelled door with overlight, approached by perron stairs with wrought-iron handrail. Glazed timber 
porch to rear with pitched slate roof and bargeboards. Site is bounded by snecked stone wall with cast-iron 
gate to rear.

254 30813025 593757, 799666 Townparks St. Mary’s Roman Catholic Church built in 1879

Detail: Detached gable-fronted Gothic Revival Roman Catholic church. Central nave with side aisles. Four-
stage tower to north-west end of elevation with pinnacles, pointed lancets and windows and statue to front 
face. Fourth stage of tower added in the 1920s. Pitched slate roof with stone cross finials. Random coursed 
limestone and rock-faced walls with ashlar limestone dressings. Recessed sculpted sandstone tympanum 
above pointed- arched central double entrance of two orders. Doors separated and flanked by marble 
colonettes, central supporting statue. Hood moulding and decorative shields over doorway. Doors to tower 
and east end of façade. Pointed-arched windows with carved stone heads and sills and with yellow brick sides. 
Four-light traceried window over entrance door with carved stone hood moulding. Three-light traceried 
window to chancel end. Baptistry to north-west corner with conical roof and with ogee-headed windows. Set 
on a height over Main Street with limestone steps and limestone and sandstone paving. Churchyard bounded 
by low ashlar wall with cast-iron railings. Ashlar piers with stone cross finials and cast-iron gates. Bronze 
sculpture of Madonna and Child, erected in 2000 to side of building, by Manorhamilton artist Jackie McKenna.
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255 30813030 593808. Townparks St. George's Church of Ireland built in 1829

Detail: Detached cruciform Church of Ireland church, with three-stage entrance tower and vestry attached to 
east. Pitched slate roof with cast-iron rainwater goods. Castellated tower with spire to west gable. Rendered 
walls with ruled-and-lined detail and ashlar buttresses. Lancet windows to nave with chamfered limestone 
surrounds, hood mouldings, cast-iron diamond-paned and stained glass windows. Four-centred window 
openings to transepts and chancel have intersecting timber tracery and cast-iron diamond-paned windows. 
Pointed-arched windows with hood mouldings to entrance tower. Four-centred door opening to entrance 
tower with tooled stone surround and with hood mouldings and decorative stops. Decorative panelled 
door with overlight. Stained glass by Watson of Youghal. Graveyard with grave markers dating from mid- 
nineteenth century to present, and Peyton and Will’s mausolea. Site enclosed by random coursed wall with 
carved sandstone heraldic plaque and wrought-iron gates.

256 594031, 799943 Townparks Former Dispensary

257 30813039 594070, 799811 Townparks Former District Hospital built c.1760

Detail: Detached five-bay two-storey over basement house, built c.1760, with slightly-projecting end bays. 
Pedimented breakfront with limestone steps to door. Hipped slate roof with rendered chimneystacks and cast-
iron rainwater goods. Roughcast render to walls with stone plat band and plinth. Timber sash windows with 
stone sills. Tooled limestone Doric doorcase with timber battened door and spoked fanlight in square-headed 
opening. Cast-iron griffen bootscraper to step. Corrugated-iron extension to rear and timber conservatory 
to west. Stone and rendered outbuildings to rear. Site bounded by squared random stone wall with cast-iron 
railings. Rendered gate piers and cast-iron gates to front.

258 30813042 594395, 800105 Townparks Summerhill Lodge, former workhouse master’s 
house built in 1841

Detail: Detached five-bay two-storey with attic Tudor Gothic former workhouse master’s house with two 
projecting end bays to rear and projecting entrance porch to east end and single-storey extension to rear. 
Pitched slate roof with gablets and corbels. Rendered chimneystacks. Random coursed stone walls with plinth 
and string course. Tooled limestone block-and-start surrounds to square-headed openings with replacement 
uPVC windows and label mouldings to central bay of ground floor. Tooled limestone Tudor arched chamfered 
door opening with replacement timber door, sidelights, overlight and with label moulding above and flanked 
by by windows with label mouldings. Lamp and date plaque over door. Attic dormers have pitched roofs with 
carved bargeboards. Building set within its own grounds with random limestone wall with cut stone gate piers.

259 30813007 593668, 799512 Townparks Former National Irish Bank built c.1880 - ‘Red 
Bank’ restaurant

Detail: Detached four-bay two-storey over basement. Hipped tiled roof with red brick and stone- dressed 
chimneystacks. Red brick front and side elevations with sandstone string courses and dressings, and recessed 
brick panels with torus- moulded surrounds and quoins. Rendered rear elevation with two-storey over 
basement return. Cambered-arched openings with ovolo-moulded brick surrounds, timber sash windows 
and sandstone label mouldings to facade. Sandstone balconet to first floor of façade supported by brackets. 
Round-headed window to side elevation. Carved stone doorcase with overlight and sandstone overdoor. 
Accessed from pavement via concrete bridge over area. Rendered and stone wall to street with wrought-iron 
railings.

260 30813016 593640, 799528 Townparks Terrace of four three-bay two storey houses 
built c.1820

Detail: Currently in both domestic and commercial use. Pitched slate roofs with rendered chimneystacks. 
Rendered walls with string course to ground floor and stucco quoins. Square-headed window openings with 
stone sills and timber sash and replacement uPVC windows. Round-headed tooled block-and-start stone door 
surround with fanlights, timber panelled doors with limestone steps to entrances. Cast-iron bootscrapers to 
two houses. Two-storey stone and rendered outbuildings to rear. Houses front onto St. George’s Terrace.
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261 30813014 593569, 799507 Townparks Former courthouse built in 1822 - ‘The Dock 
Arts Centre’

Detail: Detached five-bay two-storey over basement former court house, built in 1822, currently disused. 
Roof concealed by parapet wall. Limestone ashlar façade with three-bay breakfront and blind round-headed 
openings and recessed panels to ends. Rendered side elevations. Timber margined sash windows to round-
headed openings to ground floor. Central Wyatt window flanked by timber sash windows to first floor of 
façade. Round-headed, Wyatt and blind windows to side elevations. Timber panelled door to tooled stone 
doorcase with carved stone brackets surmounted by cornice. Limestone steps to entrance. Squared limestone 
wall to north-east with cast-iron gate.

262 30813012 593571, 799464 Townparks Former jail built c.1810 - Leitrim County Council 
office

Detail: Detached three-bay two-storey former jail guard building, built c.1810. Now used as county council 
offices. Hipped slate roof behind parapet wall with cast-iron rainwater goods. Ashlar limestone and channelled 
rustication, recessed panel and string course to facade. Random coursed walls to end and rear elevations. 
Square-headed window openings recessed within segmental surround containing timber casement windows 
to façade. Timber sash and blind windows to rear and timber sash windows to end elevations. Recessed 
tooled stone doorcase with stone brackets supporting frieze and cornice. Timber panelled door with overlight. 
Round-headed door opening with fanlight and timber door in rear elevation. Modern two-storey extension to 
north.

263 30813013 593541, 799450 Townparks Former prison governor’s house built c.1810 - 
Leitrim County Council office

Detail: Detached three-bay two-storey over basement former prison governor’s house. Roof hidden behind 
parapet wall. Rendered walls with stone to basement. Square-headed openings with limestone sills and 
replacement timber sash windows. Recessed round- headed door opening with stone doorcase surround and 
fanlight. Steps to entrance. Extension to rear joining the building to northern four-bay three-storey former 
jail building with squared limestone front elevation, pitched slate roof and ashlar entrance: now a window. 
Detached four-bay three-storey building to west with hipped slate roof, squared limestone walls with quoins 
and glass extension to rear. Section of random course wall in situ to south and further remains of walls in car 
park to south-east.

264 593526, 799473 Townparks Gaol

265 593485, 799465 Townparks Infirmary

266 30917001 588720, 826734 Glasdrumman More Detached five bay twostorey farmhouse built 
c.1760

Detail: Detached five-bay two-storey with attic farmhouse with outbuildings to rear yard. Pitched slate roof 
with rendered chimneystacks and cast-iron rainwater goods. Profiled gutters supported by bracketed eaves 
course. Rendered walls with lined-and-ruled detail. Timber sash windows with tooled stone sills. Replacement 
casement windows to rear elevation. Round-headed door opening with replacement timber panelled door 
and painted glass fanlight. Rear yard enclosed by sweeping wall with niches, pointed-arched door opening 
and circular gate piers and cornice. Ruined multiple-bay two-storey outbuilding to west of house with random 
coursed walls. Tooled stone sills to window openings. Stone lintels to window and door openings. Post and 
lintel opening to coach house. Single-storey range of outbuildings to north of house.

267 588694, 826757 Glasdrumman More Ruins of 7 bay, 2 storey former stables

Detail: Glasdrumman House, Drumkeeran
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268 30816030 609109, 796686 Coolabaun Narrow Gauge Old Railway Station Mohill

Detail: Detached three-bay two-storey triple-pile former railway station, with five-bay single- storey block to 
north end and return to rear, built c.1885 by the Cavan and Leitrim Railway. Now vacant. Pitched slate roofs 
with brick chimneystacks, round terracotta chimney pots and ridge cresting. Red brick walls with yellow and 
blue-grey brick dressings and eaves course. Segmental-headed openings with yellow-brick hood mouldings 
and timber sash windows. Timber double doors in north block flanked by glazing. Corrugated-iron outbuilding 
to east with decorative bargeboards and finials. Snecked stone goods shed with pitched slate roof to north, 
now in use as a builders’ providers premises.

269 595899, 806254 Mackan Lime Kiln

Detail: Lime kiln with O’Rourke plaque

270 30930008 625816, 803803 Aghavore Detached five- bay single- storey with attic 
thatched house, built c.1820,

Detail: Hipped thatched roof swept at gables with raised ridge with decorative scolloping. Limewashed stone 
walls.

271 621516, 804833 Drumcanon Drumcanon Mill, Carrigallen

272 30813019 593733, 799561 Townparks End-of-terrace two-bay three- storey house, 
built c.1840, with early- twentieth century shop 

and public house to ground floor.

Detail: The modest façade of this terraced house and shop is enhanced by its doorcase with spoked fanlight. 
The dual function of both retail and public house, reflecting past tradition in Irish towns and villages.

273 611964, 803961 Cornagher 3-arched masonry road bridge

274 586240, 840510 Lurganboy Hunting Lodge
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